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ITEM 1. REPORTS TO STOCKHOLDERS.
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Life is Complex.

Nuveen makes things e-simple.

It only takes a minute to sign up for e-Reports. Once enrolled, you’ll receive an e-mail as soon as your Nuveen Fund
information is ready—no more waiting for delivery by regular mail. Just click on the link within the e-mail to see the
report and save it on your computer if you wish.

Free e-Reports
right to your e-mail!

www.investordelivery.com
If you receive your Nuveen Fund
dividends and statements from your
financial advisor or brokerage account.

or

www.nuveen.com/client-access
If you receive your Nuveen Fund
dividends and statements directly from
Nuveen.

NOT FDIC INSURED MAY LOSE
VALUE NO BANK GUARANTEE
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Chairman’s Letter
to Shareholders
Dear Shareholders,
I am honored to serve as the new independent chairman of the Nuveen Fund Board, effective July 1, 2018. I’d like to
gratefully acknowledge the stewardship of my predecessor William J. Schneider and, on behalf of my fellow Board
members, reinforce our commitment to the legacy of strong, independent oversight of your Funds.
If stock markets are forward looking, then recent volatility suggests views are changing and becoming more divergent.
Rising interest rates, moderating earnings growth prospects and a weakening global economic outlook have clouded
the horizon, which led to a sharp sell-off in global equities during October. Similar to the remarkably low volatility of
2017, the summer of 2018 was relatively calm again. But more recent market action serves as another reminder that
stock price fluctuations are actually the norm, not the exception.
With economic growth in China and Europe already slowing this year, and U.S. growth possibly peaking, investors
remain attuned to how trade conflicts, politics and tightening monetary policy might test the global economy’s
resilience. However, it’s important to remember the markets are not the economy and vice-versa. Global growth is
indeed slowing, but it’s still positive. The U.S. economy remains strong, even in the face of late-cycle pressures. Low
unemployment and firming wages should continue to support consumer spending, and the November mid-term
elections resulted in no major surprises. In China, the government remains committed to using fiscal stimulus to offset
softening exports. Europe also remains vulnerable to trade policy, but European corporate earnings remain healthy,
their central bank has reaffirmed its commitment to a gradual stimulus withdrawal and more clarity on Brexit should
emerge in the countdown to the March 2019 deadline.
Headlines and political turbulence will continue to obscure underlying fundamentals at times and cause temporary
bouts of volatility. We encourage you to work with your financial advisor to evaluate your goals, timeline and risk
tolerance. On behalf of the other members of the Nuveen Fund Board, we look forward to continuing to earn your
trust in the months and years ahead.
Terence J. Toth
Chairman of the Board
November 22, 2018
4
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Portfolio Managers’ Comments

Nuveen Select Tax-Free Income Portfolio (NXP)
Nuveen Select Tax-Free Income Portfolio 2 (NXQ)
Nuveen Select Tax-Free Income Portfolio 3 (NXR)
Nuveen California Select Tax-Free Income Portfolio (NXC)
Nuveen New York Select Tax-Free Income Portfolio (NXN)
These Funds feature portfolio management by Nuveen Asset Management, LLC (NAM), an affiliate of Nuveen, LLC.
Portfolio managers Michael S. Hamilton and Scott R. Romans, PhD, discuss key investment strategies and the
six-month performance of the Nuveen Select Portfolios (the “Funds”). Michael has managed the three national Funds
since 2016, while Scott has managed NXC since 2003 and NXN since 2011.
What key strategies were used to manage these Funds during the six-month reporting period ended September 30,
2018?
The broad municipal bond market notched a small gain over the reporting period. The Federal Reserve’s (Fed) series of
gradual policy rate increases pushed U.S. Treasury yields higher, most notably across shorter maturities, which
flattened the Treasury yield curve. Rates also rose across the municipal yield curve, but the move was uneven. The
shortest and longest ends of the municipal curve saw more pronounced increases, while the middle of the curve
experience a much smaller move. While rising interest rates weighed on municipal bond prices (as bond prices and
yields move in opposite directions), strong credit fundamentals remained supportive of municipal bond market. The
solid economic expansion, growing state and municipal tax revenues, and low defaults continued to draw
yield-seeking investors to the municipal market. Robust demand for municipal bonds, along with shrinking issuance,
provided a favorable technical backdrop that helped boost the overall relative value of municipal bonds. California’s
municipal bond market performed in line with the broad market, while New York’s market modestly lagged the broad
market during this reporting period.
We also note that California and New York are among the states with the highest personal income and property taxes,
which will be more meaningfully affected by the new limits on state and local tax (known as SALT) deductions.
While individual taxpayers in California and New York could see an increased tax burden, we also expect municipal
bond demand to remain robust. In-state issues, which offer both state and federal tax advantages, are likely to be
especially attractive to taxpayers in high income states. For state and local governments, the ability to raise taxes in
the future may be more politically challenging. Bonds backed by tax revenues could face headwinds going forward,
and state and local credit profiles could suffer if delays in tax increases hurt pension funding, capital investment or
other government spending priorities.

This material is not intended to be a recommendation or investment advice, does not constitute a solicitation to buy or
sell securities, and is not provided in a fiduciary capacity. The information provided does not take into account the
specific objectives or circumstances of any particular investor, or suggest any specific course of action. Investment
decisions should be made based on an investor’s objectives and circumstances and in consultation with his or her
advisors.
Certain statements in this report are forward-looking statements. Discussions of specific investments are for
illustration only and are not intended as recommendations of individual investments. The forward-looking statements
and other views expressed herein are those of the portfolio managers as of the date of this report. Actual future results
or occurrences may differ significantly from those anticipated in any forward-looking statements, and the views
expressed herein are subject to change at any time, due to numerous market and other factors. The Funds disclaim any
obligation to update publicly or revise any forward-looking statements or views expressed herein.
For financial reporting purposes, the ratings disclosed are the highest rating given by one of the following national
rating agencies: Standard & Poor’s Group (S&P), Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. (Moody’s) or Fitch, Inc. (Fitch). This
treatment of split-rated securities may differ from that used for other purposes, such as for Fund investment policies.
Credit ratings are subject to change. AAA, AA, A and BBB are investment grade ratings, while BB, B, CCC, CC, C
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and D are below investment grade ratings. Holdings designated N/R are not rated by these national rating agencies.
Bond insurance guarantees only the payment of principal and interest on the bond when due, and not the value of the
bonds themselves, which will fluctuate with the bond market and the financial success of the issuer and the insurer.
Insurance relates specifically to the bonds in the portfolio and not to the share prices of a Fund. No representation is
made as to the insurers’ ability to meet their commitments.
Refer to the Glossary of Terms Used in this Report for further definition of the terms used within this section.
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Portfolio Managers’ Comments (continued)

During the reporting period, we continued to take a bottom-up approach to discovering sectors that appeared
undervalued as well as individual credits that we believed had the potential to perform well over the long term. Our
trading activity continued to focus on pursuing the Funds’ investment objectives. NXP, NXQ and NXR primarily
bought bonds with shorter (6- to 8-year) call structures, which offer lower duration profiles, to help maintain the
Funds’ duration targets, as well as a few longer duration bonds. The shorter effective duration bonds were available at
attractive yields because the Fed’s rate hikes were lifting interest rates on the shorter end of the yield curve. We bought
these bonds using the proceeds from called and maturing bonds and from selling some shorter-dated (1- to 2-year)
bonds with low embedded yields.
For the state-specific Funds, we continued to focus our buying on maturity structures of 20 years and longer as we
anticipated further flattening in the yield curve. The California Fund tended to add higher rated bonds (with tobacco
being an exception), while the New York Fund added some lower rated, higher yielding bonds. For both Funds, a
sustained increase in interest rates during September 2018 presented favorable conditions to sell some depreciated
bonds and buy a similarly structured, higher yielding bond. These bond swaps help boost tax efficiencies, as the loss
on the depreciated bonds we sold can be used to offset capital gains in the future, and help increase the Fund’s income
distribution capabilities. This activity boosted our portfolio turnover in NXC and NXN toward the end of the reporting
period.
In NXC, we took advantage of the significant spread widening between 4% and 5% coupon bonds in the California
municipal market early in this reporting period. This enabled us to swap lower quality 4% coupon bonds for higher
quality 4% coupon bonds, which could also provide the Fund with a source of liquidity if the market environment
shifts. Refunding activity was elevated in the tobacco sector in this reporting period, which affected the NXC’s tobacco
holdings. We reinvested some of the proceeds from the called tobacco bonds into the new issues, which were issued
with higher credit quality than the called bonds. We also bought some airport credits subject to the alternative
minimum tax (AMT), including bonds issued for Los Angeles International Airport and San Francisco International
Airport, which were available at attractive spreads due to temporary weakness.
In NXN, the opportunity to buy attractively valued, lower rated credits had dwindled as credit spreads have narrowed
considerably since the first quarter of 2017. In this environment, we have focused on buying higher grade (AAA and
AA rated), well-structured deals that we believe offer attractive risk-reward profiles in a rising interest rate
environment and can be sold to fund future purchases when more attractive long-term opportunities present
themselves. We primarily bought bonds with maturities 20 years and longer and offering 5% coupons. We found these
opportunities selectively within the utilities, ports and energy sectors.
As of September 30, 2018, NXP, NXQ and NXN continued to use inverse floating rate securities. We employ inverse
floaters for a variety of reasons, including duration management, income enhancement and total return enhancement.
How did the Funds perform during the six-month reporting period ended September 30, 2018?
The tables in each Fund’s Performance Overview and Holding Summaries section of this report provide the Funds’ total
returns for the six-month, one-year, five-year and ten-year periods ended September 30, 2018. Each Fund’s returns on
common share net asset value (NAV) are compared with the performance of corresponding market indexes.
For the six months ended September 30, 2018, the total returns on common share NAV for NXC and NXN
underperformed the national S&P Municipal Bond Index. NXC underperformed the S&P Municipal Bond California
Index and NXN outperformed the S&P Municipal Bond New York Index for the same period. The three national
Funds, NXP, NXQ and NXR, outperformed the national S&P Municipal Bond Index during the six-month period.
The factors affecting performance in this reporting period included duration and yield curve positioning, credit ratings
allocations and sector positioning. In addition, the use of leverage affected the performance of NXP, NXQ and NXN.
NXR and NXC did not use leverage in this reporting period. Leverage is discussed in more detail later in the Fund
Leverage section of this report.
6
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Duration and yield curve positioning had a neutral impact on the performance of NXP, NXQ and NXR in this
reporting period, while it was a slight detractor from NXC and NXN’s performance. NXC and NXN were positioned
with longer durations than the benchmark, which was unfavorable amid rising interest rates.
Our emphasis on lower rated bonds was advantageous for all five Funds, as lower rated bonds continued to
outperform high grade bonds. The Funds held underweight allocations to high grade (AAA and AA rated) bonds,
groups which underperformed, and overweight allocations to A rated and lower credits, which outperformed. Lower
rated bonds continued to exhibit appealing and generally stable yield premiums supported by continued favorable
municipal financial performance, supportive economic and monetary policies and investor support, leading to
outperformance versus otherwise comparable bonds with higher ratings.
Sector allocations contributed the most to the three national Funds but had a neutral impact on the two state Funds’
performance. An overweight to the tobacco sector contributed positively to the five Funds’ performance as the sector
benefited from elevated call activity during the reporting period and speculation that refinancing activity could
continue in the sector. For NXP, NXQ and NXR, an underweight to the tax-supported sector was beneficial to
performance. In addition, within the broad tax-supported sector, we held an overweight to the dedicated tax bonds
sub-sector, which was also advantageous. The Fund held zero coupon, long duration dedicated tax bonds, such as
Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority McCormick Place Expansion Project, which performed especially well.
Additionally, NXP, NXQ and NXR’s holdings in FirstEnergy bonds were among the larger positive contributors in this
reporting period. The energy supplier had performed poorly earlier in 2017 amid credit concerns relating to its parent
company’s plan to exit the power generation business (as detailed in “An Update on FirstEnergy Solutions Corp.” at the
end of this commentary). Recent progress on negotiations with bondholders helped the bonds appreciate during this
reporting period, which was positive for the Funds’ performance.
An Update on FirstEnergy Solutions Corp.
FirstEnergy Solutions Corp. and all of its subsidiaries filed for protection under Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy
Code on March 18, 2018. FirstEnergy Solutions and its subsidiaries specialize in coal and nuclear energy production.
It is one of the main energy producers in the state of Ohio and a major energy provider in Pennsylvania. Because of
the challenging market environment for nuclear and coal power in the face of inexpensive natural gas, FirstEnergy
Corp., FirstEnergy Solutions’s parent, announced in late 2016 that it would begin a strategic review of its generation
assets. FirstEnergy Solutions is a unique corporate issuer in that the majority of its debt was issued in the municipal
market to finance pollution control and waste disposal for its coal and nuclear plants. A substantial amount of
bondholders, of which Nuveen funds are included, entered into an “Agreement in Principal” with FirstEnergy Corp., to
resolve potential claims that bondholders may have against FirstEnergy Corp. The agreement is subject to the
approval of the FirstEnergy Corp. board of directors, FirstEnergy Solutions and the bankruptcy court.
In terms of FirstEnergy Solutions holdings, shareholders should note that NXP had 0.27% exposure, NXQ had 0.27%
exposure and NXR had 0.35% exposure, which was a mix of unsecured and secured holdings. NXC and NXN had no
exposure to FirstEnergy.
7
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Share Information

DISTRIBUTION INFORMATION
The following information regarding the Funds’ distributions is current as of September 30, 2018. Each Fund’s
distribution levels may vary over time based on each Fund’s investment activity and portfolio investment value
changes.
During the current reporting period, each Fund’s distributions to shareholders were as shown in the accompanying
table.

Per Share Amounts
Monthly Distributions (Ex-Dividend Date) NXP NXQ NXR NXC NXN 
April 2018 $0.0455 $0.0420 $0.0435 $0.0440 $0.0420 
May 0.0455 0.0420 0.0435 0.0440 0.0420 
June 0.0455 0.0420 0.0435 0.0440 0.0420 
July 0.0455 0.0420 0.0435 0.0440 0.0420 
August 0.0455 0.0420 0.0435 0.0440 0.0420 
September 2018 0.0455 0.0420 0.0435 0.0440 0.0420 
Total Distributions from Net Investment Income $0.2730 $0.2520 $0.2610 $0.2640 $0.2520 

Yields 
Market Yield* 3.93% 3.77% 3.73% 3.77% 3.95% 
Taxable-Equivalent Yield* 5.17% 4.96% 4.91% 5.65% 5.69% 

* 

Market Yield is based on the Fund’s current annualized monthly dividend divided by the Fund’s current market price
as of the end of the reporting period. Taxable-Equivalent Yield represents the yield that must be earned on a fully
taxable investment in order to equal the yield of the Fund on an after-tax basis. It is based on a combined federal and
state income tax rate of 24.0%, 24.0%, 24.0%, 33.3% and 30.6% for NXP, NXQ, NXR, NXC and NXN,
respectively. When comparing a Fund to investments that generate qualified dividend income, the
Taxable-Equivalent Yield would be lower.

Each Fund seeks to pay regular monthly dividends out of its net investment income at a rate that reflects its past and
projected net income performance. To permit the Fund to maintain a more stable monthly dividend, the Fund may pay
dividends at a rate that may be more or less than the amount of net income actually earned by the Fund during the
period. Distributions to shareholders are determined on a tax basis, which may differ from amounts recorded in the
accounting records. In instances where the monthly dividend exceeds the earned net investment income, the Fund
would report a negative undistributed net ordinary income. Refer to Note 6 – Income Tax Information for additional
information regarding the amounts of undistributed net ordinary income and undistributed net long-term capital gains
and the character of the actual distributions paid by the Fund during the period.
All monthly dividends paid by the Fund during the current reporting period were paid from net investment income. If
a portion of the Fund’s monthly distributions is sourced or comprised of elements other than net investment income,
including capital gains and/or a return of capital, shareholders will be notified of those sources. For financial reporting
purposes, the per share amounts of the Fund’s distributions for the reporting period are presented in this report’s
Financial Highlights. For income tax purposes, distribution information for the Fund as of its most recent tax year end
is presented in Note 6 – Income Tax Information within the Notes to Financial Statements of this report.
8
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EQUITY SHELF PROGRAM
During the current reporting period, NXC was authorized by the Securities and Exchange Commission to issue
additional shares through an equity shelf program (Shelf Offering). Under this program, NXC, subject to market
conditions, may raise additional capital from time to time in varying amounts and offering methods at a net price at or
above the Fund’s NAV per share. The total amount of shares authorized under this Shelf Offering is shown in the
accompanying table:

NXC 
Additional authorized shares 600,000* 
* Represents additional authorized
shares for the period April 1, 2018
through July 31, 2018. 

During the current reporting period, NXC did not sell any common shares through its Shelf Offering.
Refer to the Notes to Financial Statements, Note 4 – Fund Shares, Shares Equity Shelf Program and Offering Costs for
further details on Shelf Offerings and the Fund’s transactions.
SHARE REPURCHASES
During August 2018, the Funds’ Board of Trustees reauthorized an open-market share repurchase program, allowing
each Fund to repurchase an aggregate of up to approximately 10% of its outstanding shares.
As of September 30, 2018, and since the inception of the Funds’ repurchase programs, the Funds have cumulatively
repurchased and retired their outstanding shares as shown in the accompanying table.

NXP NXQ NXR NXC NXN 
Shares cumulatively repurchased and retired — — — — — 
Shares authorized for repurchase 1,655,000 1,770,000 1,305,000 635,000 390,000 

OTHER SHARE INFORMATION
As of September 30, 2018, and during the current reporting period, the Funds’ share prices were trading at a
premium/(discount) to their NAVs as shown in the accompanying table.

NXP NXQ NXR NXC NXN 
NAV $15.03 $14.42 $15.31 $14.83 $13.77 
Share price $13.91 $13.36 $14.00 $13.99 $12.77 
Premium/(Discount) to NAV (7.45)% (7.35)% (8.56)% (5.66)% (7.26)% 
6-month average premium/(discount) to NAV (6.78)% (6.76)% (6.16)% (7.34)% (7.72)% 

9
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Risk Considerations

Fund shares are not guaranteed or endorsed by any bank or other insured depository institution, and are not federally
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.
Nuveen Select Tax-Free Income Portfolio (NXP)
Investing in closed-end funds involves risk; principal loss is possible. There is no guarantee the Fund’s investment
objectives will be achieved. Closed-end fund shares may frequently trade at a discount or premium to their net asset
value. Debt or fixed income securities such as those held by the Fund, are subject to market risk, credit risk, interest
rate risk, derivatives risk, liquidity risk, and income risk. As interest rates rise, bond prices fall. These and other risk
considerations such as tax risk are described in more detail on the Fund’s web page at www.nuveen.com/NXP.
Nuveen Select Tax-Free Income Portfolio 2 (NXQ)
Investing in closed-end funds involves risk; principal loss is possible. There is no guarantee the Fund’s investment
objectives will be achieved. Closed-end fund shares may frequently trade at a discount or premium to their net asset
value. Debt or fixed income securities such as those held by the Fund, are subject to market risk, credit risk, interest
rate risk, derivatives risk, liquidity risk, and income risk. As interest rates rise, bond prices fall. These and other risk
considerations such as tax risk are described in more detail on the Fund’s web page at www.nuveen.com/NXQ.
Nuveen Select Tax-Free Income Portfolio 3 (NXR)
Investing in closed-end funds involves risk; principal loss is possible. There is no guarantee the Fund’s investment
objectives will be achieved. Closed-end fund shares may frequently trade at a discount or premium to their net asset
value. Debt or fixed income securities such as those held by the Fund, are subject to market risk, credit risk, interest
rate risk, derivatives risk, liquidity risk, and income risk. As interest rates rise, bond prices fall. These and other risk
considerations such as tax risk are described in more detail on the Fund’s web page at www.nuveen.com/NXR.
Nuveen California Select Tax-Free Income Portfolio (NXC)
Investing in closed-end funds involves risk; principal loss is possible. There is no guarantee the Fund’s investment
objectives will be achieved. Closed-end fund shares may frequently trade at a discount or premium to their net asset
value. Debt or fixed income securities such as those held by the Fund, are subject to market risk, credit risk, interest
rate risk, derivatives risk, liquidity risk, and income risk. As interest rates rise, bond prices fall. State concentration
makes the Fund more susceptible to local adverse economic, political, or regulatory changes affecting municipal bond
issuers. These and other risk considerations such as tax risk are described in more detail on the Fund’s web page at
www.nuveen.com/NXC.
Nuveen New York Select Tax-Free Income Portfolio (NXN)
Investing in closed-end funds involves risk; principal loss is possible. There is no guarantee the Fund’s investment
objectives will be achieved. Closed-end fund shares may frequently trade at a discount or premium to their net asset
value. Debt or fixed income securities such as those held by the Fund, are subject to market risk, credit risk, interest
rate risk, derivatives risk, liquidity risk, and income risk. As interest rates rise, bond prices fall. State concentration
makes the Fund more susceptible to local adverse economic, political, or regulatory changes affecting municipal bond
issuers. These and other risk considerations such as tax risk are described in more detail on the Fund’s web page at
www.nuveen.com/NXN.
10

Edgar Filing: NUVEEN SELECT TAX FREE INCOME PORTFOLIO - Form N-CSRS

12



NXP Nuveen Select Tax-Free Income Portfolio 
Performance Overview and Holding Summaries as of 
September 30, 2018 

Refer to the Glossary of Terms Used in this Report for further definition of the terms used within this section.
Average Annual Total Returns as of September 30, 2018

Cumulative Average Annual
6-Month 1-Year 5-Year 10-Year 

NXP at NAV 1.21% 1.09% 5.34% 5.54% 
NXP at Share Price 1.15% (3.08)% 5.49% 5.25% 
S&P Municipal Bond Index 0.77% 0.48% 3.65% 4.82% 

Past performance is not predictive of future results. Current performance may be higher or lower than the data shown.
Returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that shareholders may have to pay on Fund distributions or upon the sale
of Fund shares. Returns at NAV are net of Fund expenses, and assume reinvestment of distributions. Comparative
index return information is provided for the Fund’s shares at NAV only. Indexes are not available for direct
investment.

Share Price Performance — Weekly Closing Price

11
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NXP Performance Overview and Holding Summaries as of 
September 30, 2018 (continued) 

This data relates to the securities held in the Fund’s portfolio of investments as of the end of the reporting period. It
should not be construed as a measure of performance for the Fund itself. Holdings are subject to change.
For financial reporting purposes, the ratings disclosed are the highest rating given by one of the following national
rating agencies: Standard & Poor’s Group, Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. or Fitch, Inc. This treatment of split-rated
securities may differ from that used for other purposes, such as for Fund investment policies. Credit ratings are subject
to change. AAA, AA, A and BBB are investment grade ratings; BB, B, CCC, CC, C and D are below-investment
grade ratings. Holdings designated N/R are not rated by these national rating agencies.

Fund Allocation 
(% of net assets) 
Long-Term Municipal Bonds 96.6% 
Corporate Bonds 0.1% 
Short-Term Municipal Bonds 2.5% 
Other Assets Less Liabilities 0.8% 
Net Assets 100% 

Portfolio Credit Quality 
(% of total investment exposure) 
U.S. Guaranteed 9.5% 
AAA 1.8% 
AA 35.4% 
A 33.3% 
BBB 12.0% 
BB or Lower 6.6% 
N/R (not rated) 1.4% 
Total 100% 

Portfolio Composition 
(% of total investments) 
Tax Obligation/Limited 23.6% 
Tax Obligation/General 17.0% 
Transportation 16.2% 
Health Care 13.4% 
Education and Civic Organizations 7.7% 
U.S. Guaranteed 6.3% 
Other 15.8% 
Total 100% 

States and Territories 
(% of total municipal bonds) 
California 16.6% 
Illinois 11.5% 
Texas 9.9% 
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New Jersey 8.8% 
Colorado 6.2% 
Washington 4.7% 
Ohio 4.3% 
Connecticut 3.4% 
New York 3.1% 
Guam 2.8% 
Missouri 2.8% 
Arizona 2.7% 
Iowa 2.7% 
Oregon 2.1% 
Other 18.4% 
Total 100% 
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NXQ Nuveen Select Tax-Free Income Portfolio 2 
Performance Overview and Holding Summaries as of 
September 30, 2018 

Refer to the Glossary of Terms Used in this Report for further definition of the terms used within this section.
Average Annual Total Returns as of September 30, 2018

Cumulative Average Annual 
6-Month 1-Year 5-Year 10-Year 

NXQ at NAV 1.05% 0.71% 5.38% 5.46% 
NXQ at Share Price 1.04% (1.14)% 5.48% 4.94% 
S&P Municipal Bond Index 0.77% 0.48% 3.65% 4.82% 

Past performance is not predictive of future results. Current performance may be higher or lower than the data shown.
Returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that shareholders may have to pay on Fund distributions or upon the sale
of Fund shares. Returns at NAV are net of Fund expenses, and assume reinvestment of distributions. Comparative
index return information is provided for the Fund’s shares at NAV only. Indexes are not available for direct
investment.

Share Price Performance — Weekly Closing Price
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NXQ Performance Overview and Holding Summaries as of 
September 30, 2018 (continued) 

This data relates to the securities held in the Fund’s portfolio of investments as of the end of the reporting period. It
should not be construed as a measure of performance for the Fund itself. Holdings are subject to change.
For financial reporting purposes, the ratings disclosed are the highest rating given by one of the following national
rating agencies: Standard & Poor’s Group, Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. or Fitch, Inc. This treatment of split-rated
securities may differ from that used for other purposes, such as for Fund investment policies. Credit ratings are subject
to change. AAA, AA, A and BBB are investment grade ratings; BB, B, CCC, CC, C and D are below-investment
grade ratings. Holdings designated N/R are not rated by these national rating agencies.

Fund Allocation 
(% of net assets) 
Long-Term Municipal Bonds 98.1% 
Corporate Bonds 0.1% 
Other Assets Less Liabilities 1.8% 
Net Assets 100% 

Portfolio Credit Quality 
(% of total investment exposure) 
U.S. Guaranteed 5.3% 
AAA 3.6% 
AA 31.2% 
A 38.4% 
BBB 14.1% 
BB or Lower 6.6% 
N/R (not rated) 0.8% 
Total 100% 

Portfolio Composition 
(% of total investments) 
Tax Obligation/General 22.5% 
Transportation 18.0% 
Tax Obligation/Limited 17.9% 
Health Care 15.7% 
Utilities 6.4% 
U.S. Guaranteed 5.2% 
Consumer Staples 5.1% 
Education and Civic Organizations 5.0% 
Other 4.2% 
Total 100% 

States and Territories 
(% of total municipal bonds) 
California 14.1% 
Illinois 12.5% 
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Texas 9.6% 
Colorado 7.5% 
Washington 5.1% 
Pennsylvania 4.4% 
Massachusetts 3.8% 
Arizona 3.5% 
Nevada 3.3% 
New Jersey 3.2% 
Wisconsin 3.0% 
Ohio 2.9% 
Connecticut 2.7% 
Guam 2.6% 
Iowa 2.6% 
Indiana 2.1% 
Other 17.1% 
Total 100% 
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NXR Nuveen Select Tax-Free Income Portfolio 3 
Performance Overview and Holding Summaries as of 
September 30, 2018 

Refer to the Glossary of Terms Used in this Report for further definition of the terms used within this section.
Average Annual Total Returns as of September 30, 2018

Cumulative Average Annual
6-Month 1-Year 5-Year 10-Year 

NXR at NAV 1.18% 0.71% 5.74% 5.73% 
NXR at Share Price 0.17% (4.30)% 5.85% 5.48% 
S&P Municipal Bond Index 0.77% 0.48% 3.65% 4.82% 

Past performance is not predictive of future results. Current performance may be higher or lower than the data shown.
Returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that shareholders may have to pay on Fund distributions or upon the sale
of Fund shares. Returns at NAV are net of Fund expenses, and assume reinvestment of distributions. Comparative
index return information is provided for the Fund’s shares at NAV only. Indexes are not available for direct
investment.

Share Price Performance — Weekly Closing Price

15
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NXR Performance Overview and Holding Summaries as of 
September 30, 2018 (continued) 

This data relates to the securities held in the Fund’s portfolio of investments as of the end of the reporting period. It
should not be construed as a measure of performance for the Fund itself. Holdings are subject to change.
For financial reporting purposes, the ratings disclosed are the highest rating given by one of the following national
rating agencies: Standard & Poor’s Group, Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. or Fitch, Inc. This treatment of split-rated
securities may differ from that used for other purposes, such as for Fund investment policies. Credit ratings are subject
to change. AAA, AA, A and BBB are investment grade ratings; BB, B, CCC, CC, C and D are below-investment
grade ratings. Holdings designated N/R are not rated by these national rating agencies.

Fund Allocation 
(% of net assets) 
Long-Term Municipal Bonds 96.7% 
Corporate Bonds 0.0% 
Short-Term Municipal Bonds 0.8% 
Other Assets Less Liabilities  2.5% 
Net Assets 100% 

Portfolio Credit Quality 
(% of total investment exposure) 
U.S. Guaranteed 10.5% 
AAA 0.3% 
AA 34.2% 
A 33.6% 
BBB 12.8% 
BB or Lower 6.6% 
N/R (not rated) 2.0% 
Total 100% 

Portfolio Composition 
(% of total investments) 
Tax Obligation/Limited 21.0% 
Tax Obligation/General 19.4% 
Transportation 15.2% 
Health Care 13.2% 
U.S. Guaranteed 8.2% 
Water and Sewer 6.1% 
Consumer Staples 5.8% 
Utilities 5.4% 
Other 5.7% 
Total 100% 

States and Territories 
(% of total municipal bonds) 
California 22.5% 
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Illinois 10.1% 
Texas 9.4% 
Pennsylvania 6.9% 
Ohio 5.9% 
Colorado 5.5% 
Washington 5.2% 
Massachusetts 4.6% 
New Jersey 2.9% 
Connecticut 2.6% 
Virginia 2.6% 
Nebraska 2.1% 
Other 19.7% 
Total 100% 
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NXC Nuveen California Select Tax-Free 
Income Portfolio 
Performance Overview and Holding Summaries as of 
September 30, 2018 

Refer to the Glossary of Terms Used in this Report for further definition of the terms used within this section.
Average Annual Total Returns as of September 30, 2018

Cumulative Average Annual 
6-Month 1-Year 5-Year 10-Year 

NXC at NAV 0.49% 0.60% 5.24% 5.98% 
NXC at Share Price 2.56% (6.38)% 5.71% 6.50% 
S&P Municipal Bond California Index 0.77% 0.56% 4.12% 5.26% 
S&P Municipal Bond Index 0.77% 0.48% 3.65% 4.82% 

Past performance is not predictive of future results. Current performance may be higher or lower than the data shown.
Returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that shareholders may have to pay on Fund distributions or upon the sale
of Fund shares. Returns at NAV are net of Fund expenses, and assume reinvestment of distributions. Comparative
index return information is provided for the Fund’s shares at NAV only. Indexes are not available for direct
investment.

Share Price Performance — Weekly Closing Price

This data relates to the securities held in the Fund’s portfolio of investments as of the end of the reporting period. It
should not be construed as a measure of performance for the Fund itself. Holdings are subject to change.
For financial reporting purposes, the ratings disclosed are the highest rating given by one of the following national
rating agencies: Standard & Poor’s Group, Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. or Fitch, Inc. This treatment of split-rated
securities may differ from that used for other purposes, such as for Fund investment policies. Credit ratings are subject
to change. AAA, AA, A and BBB are investment grade ratings; BB, B, CCC, CC, C and D are below-investment
grade ratings. Holdings designated N/R are not rated by these national rating agencies.

Fund Allocation 
(% of net assets) 
Long-Term Municipal Bonds 95.3% 
Short-Term Municipal Bonds 4.8% 
Other Assets Less Liabilities (0.1)% 
Net Assets 100% 

Portfolio Composition 
(% of total investments) 
Tax Obligation/General 22.6% 
Tax Obligation/Limited 18.7% 
Water and Sewer 15.6% 
Health Care 14.0% 
Transportation 8.5% 
U.S. Guaranteed 6.9% 
Utilities 6.6% 
Consumer Staples 5.5% 
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Other 1.6% 
Total 100% 

Portfolio Credit Quality 
(% of total investment exposure) 
U.S. Guaranteed 10.0% 
AAA 14.3% 
AA 45.9% 
A 16.5% 
BBB 3.9% 
BB or Lower 7.7% 
N/R (not rated) 1.7% 
Total 100% 
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NXN Nuveen New York Select Tax-Free 
Income Portfolio 
Performance Overview and Holding Summaries as of 
September 30, 2018 

Refer to the Glossary of Terms Used in this Report for further definition of the terms used within this section.
Average Annual Total Returns as of September 30, 2018

Cumulative Average Annual 
6-Month 1-Year 5-Year 10-Year 

NXN at NAV 0.66% 0.38% 4.12% 4.78% 
NXN at Share Price 0.32% (5.23)% 3.77% 4.61% 
S&P Municipal Bond New York Index 0.50% (0.09)% 3.47% 4.67% 
S&P Municipal Bond Index 0.77% 0.48% 3.65% 4.82% 

Past performance is not predictive of future results. Current performance may be higher or lower than the data shown.
Returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that shareholders may have to pay on Fund distributions or upon the sale
of Fund shares. Returns at NAV are net of Fund expenses, and assume reinvestment of distributions. Comparative
index return information is provided for the Fund’s shares at NAV only. Indexes are not available for direct
investment.

Share Price Performance — Weekly Closing Price

This data relates to the securities held in the Fund’s portfolio of investments as of the end of the reporting period. It
should not be construed as a measure of performance for the Fund itself. Holdings are subject to change.
For financial reporting purposes, the ratings disclosed are the highest rating given by one of the following national
rating agencies: Standard & Poor’s Group, Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. or Fitch, Inc. This treatment of split-rated
securities may differ from that used for other purposes, such as for Fund investment policies. Credit ratings are subject
to change. AAA, AA, A and BBB are investment grade ratings; BB, B, CCC, CC, C and D are below-investment
grade ratings. Holdings designated N/R are not rated by these national rating agencies.

Fund Allocation 
(% of net assets) 
Long-Term Municipal Bonds 98.6% 
Other Assets Less Liabilities 2.2% 
Net Assets Plus Floating 
Rate Obligations 100.8% 
Floating Rate Obligations (0.8)% 
Net Assets 100% 

Portfolio Composition 
(% of total investments) 
Education and Civic Organizations 20.0% 
Tax Obligation/Limited 19.5% 
Transportation 17.3% 
U.S. Guaranteed 11.5% 
Water and Sewer 8.9% 
Utilities 8.5% 
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Consumer Staples 5.7% 
Others 8.6% 
Total 100% 

Portfolio Credit Quality 
(% of total investment exposure) 
U.S. Guaranteed 11.3% 
AAA 21.5% 
AA 37.2% 
A 6.6% 
BBB 13.1% 
BB or Lower 6.1% 
N/R (not rated) 4.2% 
Total 100% 
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Shareholder Meeting Report

The annual meeting of shareholders was held in the offices of Nuveen on August 8, 2018 for NXP, NXQ, NXR, NXC
and NXN; at this meeting the shareholders were asked to elect Board Members.

NXP NXQ NXR NXC NXN 
Common Common Common Common Common 
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares 

Approval of the Board Members was reached as follows: 
Margo L. Cook 
For 14,716,705 16,219,489 11,726,839 5,667,859 3,386,376 
Withhold 468,693 404,203 337,626 159,550 144,064 
Total 15,185,398 16,623,692 12,064,465 5,827,409 3,530,440 
Jack B. Evans 
For 14,588,665 16,052,820 11,559,133 5,568,603 3,450,735 
Withhold 596,733 570,872 505,332 258,806 79,705 
Total 15,185,398 16,623,692 12,064,465 5,827,409 3,530,440 
Albin F. Moschner 
For 14,669,237 16,170,252 11,694,894 5,604,160 3,445,889 
Withhold 516,161 453,440 369,571 223,249 84,551 
Total 15,185,398 16,623,692 12,064,465 5,827,409 3,530,440 
William J. Schneider 
For 14,610,781 16,060,891 11,573,139 5,521,079 3,442,922 
Withhold 574,617 562,801 491,326 306,330 87,518 
Total 15,185,398 16,623,692 12,064,465 5,827,409 3,530,440 
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NXP Nuveen Select Tax-Free Income Portfolio 
Portfolio of Investments 
September 30, 2018 (Unaudited) 

Principal Optional Call 
Amount
(000) Description (1) Provisions

(2) 
Ratings
(3) Value 

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS – 96.7% 
MUNICIPAL BONDS – 96.6% 
Alaska – 0.3% 

$ 775 Northern Tobacco Securitization Corporation, Alaska, Tobacco
Settlement Asset-Backed Bonds, 

11/18 at
100.00 B3 $ 775,000 

Series 2006A, 5.000%, 6/01/46 
Arizona – 2.2% 

2,500 Arizona Health Facilities Authority, Hospital Revenue Bonds,
Catholic Healthcare West, Series 

3/21 at
100.00 A 2,649,750 

2011B-1&2, 5.250%, 3/01/39 

280 Arizona Industrial Development Authority, Arizona, Education
Facility Revenue Bonds, Basis No Opt. Call BB 272,045 

Schools, Inc., Projects, Series 2017D, 3.000%, 7/01/22, 144A 

255 Arizona Industrial Development Authority, Arizona, Education
Facility Revenue Bonds, Basis No Opt. Call AA– 246,011 

Schools, Inc., Projects, Series 2017F, 3.000%, 7/01/26 

350 Arizona Industrial Development Authority, Arizona, Education
Revenue Bonds, Academies of Math No Opt. Call AA– 364,196 

& Science Projects, Series 2018A, 4.000%, 7/01/22 

270 Maricopa County Industrial Development Authority, Arizona,
Education Revenue Bonds, Paradise No Opt. Call BB+ 267,632 

Schools Projects, Series 2016, 2.875%, 7/01/21, 144A 

1,000 Maricopa County Industrial Development Authority, Arizona,
Revenue Bonds, Banner Health, 

1/27 at
100.00 AA– 1,114,180 

Refunding Series 2016A, 5.000%, 1/01/38 

625 Pima County Industrial Development Authority, Arizona, Revenue
Bonds, Tucson Electric Power 

10/20 at
100.00 A– 660,038 

Company, Series 2010A, 5.250%, 10/01/40 
5,280 Total Arizona 5,573,852 

Arkansas – 0.7% 

6,555 Arkansas Development Finance Authority, Tobacco Settlement
Revenue Bonds, Arkansas Cancer No Opt. Call Aa2 1,852,705 

Research Center Project, Series 2006, 0.000%, 7/01/46 – AMBAC
Insured 
California – 16.5% 

4,245 Anaheim City School District, Orange County, California, General
Obligation Bonds, Election No Opt. Call AA 2,665,478 

2002 Series 2007, 0.000%, 8/01/31 – AGM Insured 

2,840 Anaheim Public Financing Authority, California, Lease Revenue
Bonds, Public Improvement No Opt. Call AA 1,824,246 

Project, Series 1997C, 0.000%, 9/01/30 – AGM Insured 
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3,000 Bay Area Toll Authority, California, Revenue Bonds, San Francisco
Bay Area Toll Bridge, Series 

4/23 at
100.00 AA– (4) 3,399,060 

2013S-4, 5.000%, 4/01/38 (Pre-refunded 4/01/23) 

2,310 California Health Facilities Financing Authority, Revenue Bonds,
Saint Joseph Health System, 

7/23 at
100.00 AA– 2,549,478 

Series 2013A, 5.000%, 7/01/33 

1,630 California State Public Works Board, Lease Revenue Bonds,
Various Capital Projects, Series 

11/23 at
100.00 A+ 1,798,689 

2013I, 5.000%, 11/01/38 

2,745 California State, General Obligation Bonds, Various Purpose Series
2009, 5.000%, 10/01/29 

10/19 at
100.00 AA– 2,828,668 

895 California Statewide Community Development Authority, Revenue
Bonds, Methodist Hospital 

8/19 at
100.00 N/R (4) 931,865 

Project, Series 2009, 6.750%, 2/01/38 (Pre-refunded 8/01/19) 

2,645 Cypress Elementary School District, Orange County, California,
General Obligation Bonds, No Opt. Call AA 1,487,151 

Series 2009A, 0.000%, 5/01/34 – AGM Insured 

800 East Side Union High School District, Santa Clara County,
California, General Obligation 

8/19 at
100.00 AA (4) 821,464 

Bonds, 2008 Election Series 2010B, 5.000%, 8/01/24 (Pre-refunded
8/01/19) – AGC Insured 

2,710 Golden State Tobacco Securitization Corporation, California,
Enhanced Tobacco Settlement No Opt. Call A+ 2,003,530 

Asset-Backed Revenue Bonds, Series 2005A, 0.000%, 6/01/28 –
AMBAC Insured 

3,030 Grossmont Union High School District, San Diego County,
California, General Obligation Bonds, No Opt. Call Aa2 2,514,324 

Series 2006, 0.000%, 8/01/25 – NPFG Insured 

1,000 Moreno Valley Unified School District, Riverside County,
California, General Obligation Bonds, No Opt. Call A+ 882,270 

Refunding Series 2007, 0.000%, 8/01/23 – NPFG Insured 

20

Edgar Filing: NUVEEN SELECT TAX FREE INCOME PORTFOLIO - Form N-CSRS

28



Principal Optional Call 
Amount
(000) Description (1) Provisions

(2) 
Ratings
(3) Value 

California (continued) 

$ 1,160 Mount San Antonio Community College District, Los Angeles
County, California, General 

8/35 at
100.00 Aa1 $ 952,650 

Obligation Bonds, Election of 2008, Series 2013A, 0.000%,
8/01/43 (5) 

590 Palomar Pomerado Health Care District, California, Certificates of
Participation, Series 2009, 

11/19 at
100.00 N/R (4) 621,429 

6.750%, 11/01/39 (Pre-refunded 11/01/19) 

4,390 Pittsburg Redevelopment Agency, California, Tax Allocation
Bonds, Los Medanos Community No Opt. Call AA– 3,014,833 

Development Project, Series 1999, 0.000%, 8/01/29 – AMBAC
Insured 

1,700 Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District, Orange County,
California, Certificates of No Opt. Call A+ (4) 1,031,118 

Participation, Series 2006, 0.000%, 10/01/34 – FGIC Insured
(ETM) 

8,000 Poway Unified School District, San Diego County, California,
General Obligation Bonds, School No Opt. Call AA– 4,678,640 

Facilities Improvement District 2007-1, Election 2008 Series
2009A, 0.000%, 8/01/33 

1,350 San Diego Association of Governments, California, South Bay
Expressway Toll Revenue Bonds, 

7/27 at
100.00 A 1,523,070 

First Senior Lien Series 2017A, 5.000%, 7/01/42 

1,800 San Francisco City and County Public Utilities Commission,
California, Water Revenue Bonds, 

11/24 at
100.00 AA– 2,003,976 

Non-WSIP, Series 2017A, 5.000%, 11/01/42 

2,110 Sierra Sands Unified School District, Kern County, California,
General Obligation Bonds, No Opt. Call AA 1,505,021 

Election of 2006, Series 2006A, 0.000%, 11/01/28 – FGIC Insured 

1,195 Tobacco Securitization Authority of Northern California, Tobacco
Settlement Asset-Backed 

11/18 at
100.00 B– 1,200,461 

Bonds, Series 2005A-1, 5.500%, 6/01/45 

1,150 Woodside Elementary School District, San Mateo County,
California, General Obligation Bonds, No Opt. Call AAA 784,829 

Election of 2005, Series 2007, 0.000%, 10/01/30 – AMBAC
Insured 

51,295 Total California 41,022,250 
Colorado – 6.2% 

500 Centerra Metropolitan District 1, Loveland, Colorado, Special
Revenue Bonds, Refunding & No Opt. Call N/R 531,505 

Improvement Series 2017, 5.000%, 12/01/21, 144A 

1,780 Colorado Health Facilities Authority, Colorado, Revenue Bonds,
Catholic Health Initiatives, 

1/23 at
100.00 BBB+ 1,888,847 

Series 2013A, 5.250%, 1/01/45 

1,000 Colorado Health Facilities Authority, Colorado, Revenue Bonds,
Sisters of Charity of 

1/20 at
100.00 AA– 1,029,480 
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Leavenworth Health Services Corporation, Series 2010A, 5.000%,
1/01/40 

2,630 Colorado School of Mines Board of Trustees, Golden, Colorado,
Institutional Enterprise Revenue 

12/27 at
100.00 A+ 2,932,503 

Bonds, Series 2017B, 5.000%, 12/01/42 

1,935 Denver City and County, Colorado, Airport System Revenue
Bonds, Subordinate Lien Series 2013B, 

11/23 at
100.00 A+ 2,119,251 

5.000%, 11/15/43 

250 E-470 Public Highway Authority, Colorado, Senior Revenue
Bonds, Series 2000B, 0.000%, No Opt. Call A 168,460 

9/01/29 – NPFG Insured 

12,500 E-470 Public Highway Authority, Colorado, Senior Revenue
Bonds, Series 2006A, 0.000%, 9/26 at 54.77 A 5,059,000 

9/01/38 – NPFG Insured 

2,000 E-470 Public Highway Authority, Colorado, Toll Revenue Bonds,
Series 2004B, 0.000%, 9/01/32 – 9/20 at 50.83 A 960,560 

NPFG Insured 

620 Park Creek Metropolitan District, Colorado, Senior Limited
Property Tax Supported Revenue 

12/25 at
100.00 N/R 686,315 

Bonds, Refunding Series 2015A, 5.000%, 12/01/35 
23,215 Total Colorado 15,375,921 

Connecticut – 3.4% 

2,500 Connecticut State, General Obligation Bonds, Green Series 2014G,
5.000%, 11/15/31 

11/24 at
100.00 A1 2,713,475 

1,000 Connecticut State, General Obligation Bonds, Refunding Series
2018C, 5.000%, 6/15/26 No Opt. Call A1 1,122,700 

1,890 Connecticut State, Special Tax Obligation Bonds, Transportation
Infrastructure Purposes Series 

10/23 at
100.00 AA 2,056,887 

2013A, 5.000%, 10/01/32 

1,625 Connecticut State, Special Tax Obligation Bonds, Transportation
Infrastructure Purposes, 

9/24 at
100.00 AA 1,751,441 

Series 2014A, 5.000%, 9/01/34 

750 University of Connecticut, General Obligation Bonds, Series
2015A, 5.000%, 3/15/31 

3/26 at
100.00 AA– 823,230 

7,765 Total Connecticut 8,467,733 
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NXP Nuveen Select Tax-Free Income Portfolio 
Portfolio of Investments (continued) 
September 30, 2018 (Unaudited) 

Principal Optional Call 
Amount
(000) Description (1) Provisions

(2) 
Ratings
(3) Value 

Guam – 2.8% 

$ 3,000 Government of Guam, Business Privilege Tax Bonds, Refunding
Series 2015D, 5.000%, 11/15/39 

11/25 at
100.00 A $ 3,226,470 

1,650 Government of Guam, Hotel Occupancy Tax Revenue Bonds,
Series 2011A, 6.000%, 11/01/26 

5/21 at
100.00 A– 1,774,113 

1,740 Guam Government Waterworks Authority, Water and Wastewater
System Revenue Bonds, 

7/23 at
100.00 A– 1,910,329 

Series 2013, 5.250%, 7/01/25 
6,390 Total Guam 6,910,912 

Idaho – 1.3% 

3,000 Idaho Health Facilities Authority, Revenue Bonds, Saint Luke’s
Health System Project, Series 

3/24 at
100.00 A– 3,224,700 

2014A, 5.000%, 3/01/44 
Illinois – 11.4% 
Board of Trustees of Southern Illinois University, Housing and
Auxiliary Facilities System 
Revenue Bonds, Series 1999A: 

2,565 0.000%, 4/01/20 – NPFG Insured No Opt. Call Baa2 2,457,860 
2,000 0.000%, 4/01/23 – NPFG Insured No Opt. Call Baa2 1,736,980 

725 Chicago Board of Education, Illinois, Dedicated Capital
Improvement Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 

4/27 at
100.00 A 840,761 

2016, 6.000%, 4/01/46 

735 Chicago Board of Education, Illinois, General Obligation Bonds,
Dedicated Revenues Series 

12/21 at
100.00 BB– 741,365 

2011A, 5.000%, 12/01/41 

735 Chicago Board of Education, Illinois, General Obligation Bonds,
Dedicated Revenues, Refunding 

12/27 at
100.00 B+ 767,355 

Series 2017C, 5.000%, 12/01/30 

360 Chicago Board of Education, Illinois, General Obligation Bonds,
Dedicated Revenues, Series 

12/26 at
100.00 B+ 408,712 

2016B, 6.500%, 12/01/46 

55 Chicago Board of Education, Illinois, Unlimited Tax General
Obligation Bonds, Dedicated Tax No Opt. Call Baa2 35,409 

Revenues, Series 1998B-1, 0.000%, 12/01/28 – FGIC Insured 

645 Chicago, Illinois, General Airport Revenue Bonds, O’Hare
International Airport, Senior Lien No Opt. Call A 668,536 

Refunding Series 2016C, 5.000%, 1/01/20 

880 Chicago, Illinois, General Obligation Bonds, Project & Refunding
Series 2017A, 6.000%, 1/01/38 

1/27 at
100.00 BBB+ 991,998 

Illinois Finance Authority, Revenue Bonds, Northwestern
Memorial HealthCare, Series 2013: 
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2,100 4.000%, 8/15/33 8/22 at
100.00 AA+ 2,147,544 

2,245 5.000%, 8/15/43 8/22 at
100.00 AA+ 2,401,858 

260 Illinois Finance Authority, Revenue Bonds, Rehabilitation
Institute of Chicago, Series 2013A, 

7/23 at
100.00 A– 284,614 

6.000%, 7/01/43 

1,000 Illinois Finance Authority, Revenue Bonds, Silver Cross Hospital
and Medical Centers, Series 

8/19 at
100.00 N/R (4) 1,041,870 

2009, 6.875%, 8/15/38 (Pre-refunded 8/15/19) 

1,270 Illinois State, General Obligation Bonds, October Series 2016,
5.000%, 2/01/19 No Opt. Call BBB 1,280,020 

2,190 Illinois State, General Obligation Bonds, Refunding Series 2012,
5.000%, 8/01/23 No Opt. Call BBB 2,302,895 

1,000 Kendall, Kane, and Will Counties Community Unit School
District 308 Oswego, Illinois, General No Opt. Call Aa3 853,230 

Obligation Bonds, Series 2008, 0.000%, 2/01/24 – AGM Insured 
Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority, Illinois, Revenue
Bonds, McCormick Place Expansion 
Project, Series 2002A: 

1,720 0.000%, 12/15/29 – NPFG Insured No Opt. Call Baa2 1,057,439 
765 0.000%, 6/15/30 No Opt. Call BB+ 458,633 
45 0.000%, 6/15/30 (ETM) No Opt. Call N/R (4) 31,432 
6,070 0.000%, 12/15/31 – NPFG Insured No Opt. Call Baa2 3,355,678 
5,000 0.000%, 12/15/36 – NPFG Insured No Opt. Call Baa2 2,116,100 

1,775 Springfield, Illinois, Electric Revenue Bonds, Senior Lien Series
2015, 5.000%, 3/01/28 

3/25 at
100.00 A 1,966,487 

310 University of Illinois, Health Services Facilities System Revenue
Bonds, Series 2013, 

10/23 at
100.00 A– 345,098 

6.000%, 10/01/42 
34,450 Total Illinois 28,291,874 
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Principal Optional Call 
Amount
(000) Description (1) Provisions

(2) 
Ratings
(3) Value 

Indiana – 1.5% 

$ 2,855 Boone County Hospital Association, Indiana, Lease Revenue
Bonds, Series 2010, 5.250%, 7/15/25 

1/20 at
100.00 AA+ (4) $ 2,973,254 

(Pre-refunded 1/15/20) 

750 Purdue University, Indiana, University Revenue Bonds, Student
Facility System Series 2009A, 

1/19 at
100.00 AAA 755,940 

5.000%, 7/01/23 (Pre-refunded 1/01/19) 
3,605 Total Indiana 3,729,194 

Iowa – 2.7% 

710 Iowa Finance Authority, Iowa, Midwestern Disaster Area Revenue
Bonds, Iowa Fertilizer Company 

12/19 at
104.00 B 746,040 

Project, Series 2016, 5.875%, 12/01/26, 144A 

830 Iowa Finance Authority, Iowa, Midwestern Disaster Area Revenue
Bonds, Iowa Fertilizer Company 

12/22 at
105.00 B 883,859 

Project, Series 2018B, 5.250%, 12/01/50 (Mandatory put
12/01/37) 

1,000 Iowa Tobacco Settlement Authority, Asset Backed Settlement
Revenue Bonds, Series 2005C, 

11/18 at
100.00 B+ 1,009,970 

5.375%, 6/01/38 

4,000 Iowa Tobacco Settlement Authority, Tobacco Asset-Backed
Revenue Bonds, Series 2005B, 

11/18 at
100.00 BB– 4,040,080 

5.600%, 6/01/34 (5) 
6,540 Total Iowa 6,679,949 

Kentucky – 1.1% 

2,500 Kentucky Economic Development Finance Authority, Hospital
Revenue Bonds, Baptist Healthcare 

8/21 at
100.00 A 2,621,825 

System Obligated Group, Series 2011, 5.250%, 8/15/46 
Massachusetts – 1.5% 

1,625 Massachusetts Development Finance Agency, Revenue Bonds,
Olin College, Series 2013E, 

11/23 at
100.00 A+ 1,761,110 

5.000%, 11/01/43 

400 Massachusetts Development Finance Agency, Revenue Bonds,
UMass Memorial Health Care 

7/27 at
100.00 BBB+ 377,296 

Obligated Group Issue, Series 2017L, 3.625%, 7/01/37 

1,510 Massachusetts Housing Finance Agency, Housing Bonds, Series
2009F, 5.700%, 6/01/40 

12/18 at
100.00 AA 1,515,496 

(Alternative Minimum Tax) 
3,535 Total Massachusetts 3,653,902 

Michigan – 0.2% 

355 Detroit Water and Sewerage Department, Michigan, Sewage
Disposal System Revenue Bonds, 

7/22 at
100.00 A+ 381,788 

Refunding Senior Lien Series 2012A, 5.250%, 7/01/39 
Missouri – 2.8% 

360 Bi-State Development Agency of the Missouri-Illinois
Metropolitan District, Mass Transit Sales 

10/18 at
100.00 AA+ 360,540 
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Tax Appropriation Bonds, Refunding Combined Lien Series
2013A, 5.000%, 10/01/28 
Kansas City Municipal Assistance Corporation, Missouri,
Leasehold Revenue Bonds, 
Series 2004B-1: 

1,165 0.000%, 4/15/23 – AMBAC Insured No Opt. Call AA 1,030,629 
5,000 0.000%, 4/15/30 – AMBAC Insured No Opt. Call AA– 3,320,450 

2,000 Missouri Health and Educational Facilities Authority, Health
Facilities Revenue Bonds, 

11/23 at
100.00 A2 2,135,560 

CoxHealth, Series 2013A, 5.000%, 11/15/38 
8,525 Total Missouri 6,847,179 

Nebraska – 0.2% 

500 Southeast Community College Area, Nebraska, Certificates of
Participation, Series 2018, 

6/28 at
100.00 Aa1 467,345 

3.500%, 12/15/42 
Nevada – 1.6% 

275 Carson City, Nevada, Hospital Revenue Bonds, Carson Tahoe
Regional Healthcare Project, Series 

9/27 at
100.00 BBB+ 300,399 

2017A, 5.000%, 9/01/37 

750 Clark County, Nevada, Airport Revenue Bonds, Tender Option
Bond Trust Series 2016-XG0028, 

1/20 at
100.00 A+ 887,790 

15.666%, 7/01/42, 144A (IF) 

1,250 Clark County, Nevada, Passenger Facility Charge Revenue Bonds,
Las Vegas-McCarran 

1/20 at
100.00 Aa3 1,296,925 

International Airport, Series 2010A, 5.250%, 7/01/42 
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NXP Nuveen Select Tax-Free Income Portfolio 
Portfolio of Investments (continued) 
September 30, 2018 (Unaudited) 

Principal Optional Call 
Amount
(000) Description (1) Provisions

(2) 
Ratings
(3) Value 

Nevada (continued) 

$ 1,500 Las Vegas Redevelopment Agency, Nevada, Tax Increment
Revenue Bonds, Series 2009A, 8.000%, 

6/19 at
100.00 

BBB+
(4) $ 1,562,205 

6/15/30 (Pre-refunded 6/15/19) 
3,775 Total Nevada 4,047,319 

New Hampshire – 0.5% 

1,250 New Hampshire Business Finance Authority, Solid Waste
Disposal Revenue Bonds, Waste No Opt. Call A– 1,249,788 

Management Inc., Project, Series 2003, 3.125%, 8/01/24
(Alternative Minimum Tax) 
New Jersey – 8.7% 

940 New Jersey Economic Development Authority, Private Activity
Bonds, The Goethals Bridge 

1/24 at
100.00 AA 1,015,867 

Replacement Project, Series 2013, 5.125%, 1/01/39 – AGM Insured
(Alternative Minimum Tax) 

1,035 New Jersey Economic Development Authority, School Facilities
Construction Financing Program 

3/21 at
100.00 A– 1,088,261 

Bonds, Refunding Series 2011GG, 5.000%, 9/01/22 

1,380 New Jersey Economic Development Authority, Sublease Revenue
Bonds, New Jersey Transit No Opt. Call A– 1,508,450 

Corporation Projects, Refunding Series 2017B, 5.000%, 11/01/23 

260 New Jersey Health Care Facilities Financing Authority, Revenue
Bonds, University Hospital 

7/25 at
100.00 AA 290,527 

Issue, Refunding Series 2015A, 5.000%, 7/01/29 – AGM Insured 

35,000 New Jersey Transportation Trust Fund Authority, Transportation
System Bonds, Refunding Series No Opt. Call AA 17,847,896 

2006C, 0.000%, 12/15/34 – AGM Insured 
38,615 Total New Jersey 21,751,001 

New Mexico – 0.9% 

1,000 Farmington Municipal School District 5, San Juan County, New
Mexico, General Obligation Bonds, 

9/25 at
100.00 Aa3 1,148,910 

School Building Series 2015, 5.000%, 9/01/28 

1,000 New Mexico Mortgage Finance Authority, Multifamily Housing
Revenue Bonds, St Anthony, Series 

11/18 at
100.00 N/R 1,000,390 

2007A, 5.250%, 9/01/42 (Alternative Minimum Tax) 
2,000 Total New Mexico 2,149,300 

New York – 1.0% 

475 Hudson Yards Infrastructure Corporation, New York, Revenue
Bonds, Senior Fiscal 2012 Series 

2/21 at
100.00 AA– 505,419 

2011A, 5.250%, 2/15/47 
25 Aa3 (4) 26,901 
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Hudson Yards Infrastructure Corporation, New York, Revenue
Bonds, Senior Fiscal 2012 Series 

2/21 at
100.00 

2011A, 5.250%, 2/15/47 (Pre-refunded 2/15/21) 

1,100 Metropolitan Transportation Authority, New York, Transportation
Revenue Bonds, Refunding 

11/22 at
100.00 AA– 1,201,563 

Series 2002D-1, 5.000%, 11/01/27 

780 Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, Special Project
Bonds, JFK International Air 

12/20 at
100.00 Baa1 843,999 

Terminal LLC Project, Eighth Series 2010, 6.000%, 12/01/42 
2,380 Total New York 2,577,882 

North Carolina – 0.4% 

1,000 North Carolina Eastern Municipal Power Agency, Power System
Revenue Bonds, Series 2008C, 

1/19 at
100.00 AAA 1,012,130 

6.750%, 1/01/24 (Pre-refunded 1/01/19) 
Ohio – 4.2% 

2,250 American Municipal Power Ohio Inc., Prairie State Energy
Campus Project Revenue Bonds, Series 

2/19 at
100.00 AA (4) 2,282,670 

2009A, 5.750%, 2/15/39 (Pre-refunded 2/15/19) – AGC Insured 
Buckeye Tobacco Settlement Financing Authority, Ohio, Tobacco
Settlement Asset-Backed
Revenue Bonds, Senior Lien, Series 2007A-2.: 

1,670 6.000%, 6/01/42 11/18 at
100.00 B– 1,676,212 

1,000 6.500%, 6/01/47 11/18 at
100.00 B– 1,020,010 

1,975 Buckeye Tobacco Settlement Financing Authority, Ohio, Tobacco
Settlement Asset-Backed

6/22 at
100.00 B– 2,056,271 

Revenue Bonds, Senior Lien, Series 2007A-3, 6.250%, 6/01/37
(5) 

1,500 Montgomery County, Ohio, Revenue Bonds, Miami Valley
Hospital, Series 2011A, 5.750%, 11/15/21 

11/20 at
100.00 A 1,597,095 

1,105 Ohio Turnpike Commission, Turnpike Revenue Bonds,
Infrastructure Project, Junior Lien Series 

2/23 at
100.00 Aa3 1,197,665 

2013A-1, 5.000%, 2/15/48 
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Principal Optional Call 
Amount
(000) Description (1) Provisions

(2) 
Ratings
(3) Value 

Ohio (continued) 

$ 1,000 Ohio Water Development Authority, Pollution Control Revenue
Refunding Bonds, FirstEnergy No Opt. Call N/R $ 676,250 

Nuclear Generating Corporation Project, Series 2005B, 4.000%,
1/01/34 
(Mandatory put 7/01/21) (6) 

10,500 Total Ohio 10,506,173 
Oklahoma – 0.2% 

435 Oklahoma Development Finance Authority, Health System
Revenue Bonds, OU Medicine Project, 

8/28 at
100.00 Baa3 474,241 

Series 2018B, 5.000%, 8/15/38 
Oregon – 2.0% 

590 Beaverton School District 48J, Washington and Multnomah
Counties, Oregon, General Obligation 

6/27 at
100.00 AA+ 672,010 

Bonds, Convertible Deferred Interest Series 2017D, 0.000%,
6/15/36 

515 Clackamas County Hospital Facility Authority, Oregon, Senior
Living Revenue Bonds, Willamette No Opt. Call N/R 538,263 

View Project, Series 2017A, 4.000%, 11/15/23 

500 Lake Oswego, Oregon, General Obligation Bonds, Series 2013,
5.000%, 6/01/26 

6/23 at
100.00 AAA 559,365 

750 Multnomah County Hospital Facilities Authority, Oregon,
Revenue Bond, Terwilliger Plaza, Inc., No Opt. Call BBB 811,328 

Refunding Series 2012, 5.000%, 12/01/22 

1,365 Oregon Facilities Authority, Revenue Bonds, Reed College, Series
2017A, 4.000%, 7/01/41 

7/27 at
100.00 Aa2 1,402,497 

1,000 Oregon Facilities Authority, Revenue Bonds, Willamette
University, Refunding Series 2016B, 

10/26 at
100.00 A 1,113,430 

5.000%, 10/01/40 
4,720 Total Oregon 5,096,893 

Pennsylvania – 2.0% 

1,225 Delaware River Port Authority, New Jersey and Pennsylvania,
Revenue Bonds, Series 2013, 

1/24 at
100.00 A 1,344,327 

5.000%, 1/01/37 

2,090 Pennsylvania Higher Educational Facilities Authority, Revenue
Bonds, Carnegie Mellon 

2/19 at
100.00 AA 2,110,127 

University, Series 2009, 5.000%, 8/01/21 
Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission, Motor License
Fund-Enhanced Subordinate Special Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2010B-2: 

555 5.000%, 12/01/30 (Pre-refunded 12/01/20) 12/20 at
100.00 N/R (4) 589,588 

295 5.000%, 12/01/30 (Pre-refunded 12/01/20) (5) 12/20 at
100.00 N/R (4) 312,417 

640 5.000%, 12/01/30 (Pre-refunded 12/01/20) (5) A2 (4) 679,885 
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12/20 at
100.00 

4,805 Total Pennsylvania 5,036,344 
Tennessee – 1.3% 

3,000 Metropolitan Nashville Airport Authority, Tennessee, Airport
Revenue Bonds, Improvement Series 

7/25 at
100.00 A+ 3,317,550 

2015A, 5.000%, 7/01/45 
Texas – 9.8% 

250 Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority, Revenue Bonds,
Senior Lien Series 2011, 6.000%, 

1/21 at
100.00 

BBB+
(4) 270,765 

1/01/41 (Pre-refunded 1/01/21) 

110 Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority, Revenue Bonds,
Senior Lien, Series 2015A, 

7/25 at
100.00 BBB+ 121,573 

5.000%, 1/01/33 

1,000 Dallas Area Rapid Transit, Texas, Sales Tax Revenue Bonds,
Senior Lien Series 2008, 5.250%, 

12/18 at
100.00 AA+ (4) 1,005,670 

12/01/48 (Pre-refunded 12/01/18) 

5,565 Grand Parkway Transportation Corporation, Texas, System Toll
Revenue Bonds, First Tier Series 

10/23 at
100.00 A– 6,159,899 

2013A, 5.500%, 4/01/53 

1,250 Harris County Flood Control District, Texas, Contract Tax Bonds,
Refunding Series 2017A, 

10/27 at
100.00 AAA 1,304,763 

4.000%, 10/01/35 

3,415 Harris County-Houston Sports Authority, Texas, Revenue Bonds,
Junior Lien Series 2001H, No Opt. Call Baa2 2,113,168 

0.000%, 11/15/30 – NPFG Insured 

4,230 Harris County-Houston Sports Authority, Texas, Revenue Bonds,
Third Lien Series 2004A-3, 

11/24 at
52.47 Baa2 1,739,672 

0.000%, 11/15/35 – NPFG Insured 

4,015 Harris County-Houston Sports Authority, Texas, Special Revenue
Bonds, Refunding Senior Lien 

11/30 at
61.17 AA 1,521,444 

Series 2001A, 0.000%, 11/15/38 – NPFG Insured 
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NXP Nuveen Select Tax-Free Income Portfolio 
Portfolio of Investments (continued) 
September 30, 2018 (Unaudited) 

Principal Optional Call 
Amount
(000) Description (1) Provisions

(2) 
Ratings
(3) Value 

Texas (continued) 

$ 2,260 Love Field Airport Modernization Corporation, Texas, Special
Facilities Revenue Bonds, 

11/20 at
100.00 A3 $ 2,378,605 

Southwest Airlines Company, Series 2010, 5.250%, 11/01/40 

2,000 North Texas Tollway Authority, System Revenue Bonds,
Refunding First Tier Capital Appreciation 

1/25 at
100.00 A+ 2,384,640 

Series 2008I, 6.500%, 1/01/43 

5,000 Texas Municipal Gas Acquisition and Supply Corporation III,
Gas Supply Revenue Bonds, Series 

12/22 at
100.00 A3 5,426,900 

2012, 5.000%, 12/15/26 
29,095 Total Texas 24,427,099 

Virginia – 2.4% 

2,000 Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority, Virginia, Dulles
Toll Road Revenue Bonds, Dulles 

10/28 at
100.00 BBB+ 2,518,000 

Metrorail Capital Appreciation, Second Senior Lien Series
2010B, 0.000%, 10/01/44 (5) 
Virginia Small Business Financing Authority, Senior Lien
Revenue Bonds, Elizabeth River 
Crossing, Opco LLC Project, Series 2012.: 

1,000 5.250%, 1/01/32 (Alternative Minimum Tax) 7/22 at
100.00 BBB 1,069,970 

1,205 6.000%, 1/01/37 (Alternative Minimum Tax) 7/22 at
100.00 BBB 1,322,741 

1,010 5.500%, 1/01/42 (Alternative Minimum Tax) 7/22 at
100.00 BBB 1,086,477 

5,215 Total Virginia 5,997,188 
Washington – 4.6% 

1,280 Port of Seattle, Washington, Revenue Bonds, Refunding First
Lien Series 2016A, 5.000%, 10/01/18 No Opt. Call AA– 1,280,000 

990 Washington Health Care Facilities Authority, Revenue Bonds,
Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research 

1/21 at
100.00 A+ 1,044,024 

Center, Series 2011A, 5.625%, 1/01/35 

2,115 Washington State Health Care Facilities Authority, Revenue
Bonds, PeaceHealth, Refunding 

11/19 at
100.00 A+ 2,170,519 

Series 2009, 5.000%, 11/01/28 

2,855 Washington State, General Obligation Bonds, Various Purpose
Series 2015B, 5.000%, 2/01/37 

2/25 at
100.00 AA+ 3,155,888 

2,060 Washington State, General Obligation Bonds, Various Purpose
Series 2016A-1, 5.000%, 8/01/39 

8/25 at
100.00 AA+ 2,285,797 

2,115 Washington State, Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax General Obligation
Bonds, Series 2003F, 0.000%, No Opt. Call AA+ 1,624,510 
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12/01/27 – NPFG Insured 
11,415 Total Washington 11,560,738 

West Virginia – 0.7% 

1,500 West Virginia Hospital Finance Authority, Hospital Revenue
Bonds, West Virginia United Health 

6/23 at
100.00 A 1,630,680 

System Obligated Group, Refunding & Improvement Series
2013A, 5.500%, 6/01/44 
Wisconsin – 1.5% 

1,500 Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilities Authority, Revenue
Bonds, Medical College of 

11/26 at
100.00 AA– 1,648,275 

Wisconsin, Inc., Series 2016, 5.000%, 12/01/41 

1,645 Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilities Authority, Revenue
Bonds, Mercy Alliance, Inc., 

6/22 at
100.00 A3 1,727,924 

Series 2012, 5.000%, 6/01/39 

420 Wisconsin, General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2003-3,
5.000%, 11/01/26 

11/18 at
100.00 AA+ 421,184 

3,565 Total Wisconsin 3,797,383 
$ 287,555 Total Municipal Bonds (cost $219,477,945) 240,507,838 
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Principal 
Amount
(000) Description (1) Coupon Maturity Ratings(3) Value 

CORPORATE BONDS – 0.1% 
Transportation – 0.1% 

$ 200 Las Vegas Monorail Company, Senior Interest Bonds (7),
(8) 5.500% 7/15/19 N/R $ 130,507 

56 Las Vegas Monorail Company, Senior Interest Bonds (5),
(7), (8) 5.500% 7/15/55 N/R 28,283 

$ 256 Total Corporate bonds (cost $14,054) 158,790 
Total Long-Term Investments (cost $219,491,999) 240,666,628 

Principal Optional
Call 

Amount
(000) Description (1) Provision (2) Ratings(3) Value 

SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS – 2.5% 
MUNICIPAL BONDS – 2.5% 
Health Care – 0.5% 

$ 1,200 Arizona Health Facilities Authority, Hospital Revenue Bonds,
Banner Health Systems, Variable Rate 

12/18 at
100.00 A–1 $ 1,200,000 

Demand Obligations, Series 2008G, 1.610%, 1/01/29 (9) 
Water and Sewer – 2.0% 

5,000 New York City Municipal Water Finance Authority, New York,
Water and Sewer System Revenue 

11/18 at
100.00 VMG–1 5,000,000 

Bonds, Second Generation Resolution, Variable Rate Demand
Obligation, Series 2010CC, 
1.570%, 6/15/21 (9) 

$ 6,200 Total Short-Term Investments (cost $6,200,948) 6,200,000 
Total Investments (cost $225,692,947) – 99.2% 246,866,628 
Other Assets Less Liabilities – 0.8% 2,123,823 

Net Assets – 100% $
248,990,451 

(1) All percentages shown in the Portfolio of Investments are based on net assets 

(2) 
Optional Call Provisions: Dates (month and year) and prices of the earliest optional call or redemption. There
may be other call provisions at varying prices at later dates. Certain mortgage-backed securities may be subject
to periodic principal paydowns. 

(3) 

For financial reporting purposes, the ratings disclosed are the highest of Standard & Poor’s Group (“Standard &
Poor’s”), Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. (“Moody’s”) or Fitch, Inc. (“Fitch”) rating. This treatment of split-rated
securities may differ from that used for other purposes, such as for Fund investment policies. Ratings below
BBB by Standard & Poor’s, Baa by Moody’s or BBB by Fitch are considered to be below investment grade.
Holdings designated N/R are not rated by any of these national rating agencies. 

(4) Backed by an escrow or trust containing sufficient U.S. Government or U.S. Government agency securities,
which ensure the timely payment of principal and interest. 

(5) Step-up coupon bond, a bond with a coupon that increases (“steps up”), usually at regular intervals, while the
bond is outstanding. The rate shown is the coupon as of the end of the reporting period. 
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(6) 

As of, or subsequent to, the end of the reporting period, this security is non-income producing. Non-income
producing, in the case of a fixed-income security, generally denotes that the issuer has (1) defaulted on the
payment of principal or interest, (2) is under the protection of the Federal Bankruptcy Court or (3) the Fund’s
Adviser has concluded that the issue is not likely to meet its future interest payment obligations and has ceased
accruing additional income on the Fund’s records. 

(7) 

During January 2010, Las Vegas Monorail Company (“Las Vegas Monorail”) filed for federal bankruptcy
protection. During March 2012, Las Vegas Monorail emerged from federal bankruptcy with the acceptance of a
reorganization plan assigned by the Federal Bankruptcy Court. Under the reorganization plan, the Fund
surrendered its Las Vegas Monorail Project Revenue Bonds, First Tier, Series 2000 and in turn received two
senior interest corporate bonds: the first with an annual coupon rate of 5.500% maturing on July 15, 2019 and
the second with an annual coupon rate of 3.000% (5.500% after December 31, 2015) maturing on July 15,
2055. The Fund was not accruing income for either senior interest corporate bond. On January 18, 2017, the
Fund’s Adviser determined it was likely that this senior interest corporate bond would fulfill its obligation on the
security maturing on July 15, 2019, and therefore began accruing income on the Fund’s records. 

(8) 
Investment valued at fair value using methods determined in good faith by, or at the discretion of, the Board.
For fair value measurement disclosure purposes, investment classified as Level 3. See Notes to Financial
Statements, Note 2 – Investment Valuation and Fair Value Measurements for more information. 

(9) 

Investment has a maturity of greater than one year, but has variable rate and/or demand features which qualify
it as a short-term investment. The rate disclosed, as well as the reference rate and spread, where applicable, is
that in effect as of the end of the reporting period. This rate changes periodically based on market conditions or
a specified market index. 

144A 
Investment is exempt from registration under Rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. These
investments may only be resold in transactions exempt from registration, which are normally those transactions
with qualified institutional buyers. 

ETM Escrowed to maturity. 

IF 
Inverse floating rate security issued by a tender option bond (“TOB”) trust, the interest rate on which varies
inversely with the Securities Industry Financial Markets Association (SIFMA) short-term rate, which resets
weekly, or a similar short-term rate, and is reduced by the expenses related to the TOB trust. 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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NXQ Nuveen Select Tax-Free Income
Portfolio 2 
Portfolio of Investments 
September 30, 2018 (Unaudited) 

Principal Optional Call 
Amount
(000) Description (1) Provisions

(2) 
Ratings
(3) Value 

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS – 98.2% 
MUNICIPAL BONDS – 98.1% 
Alaska – 0.4% 

$ 1,000 Northern Tobacco Securitization Corporation, Alaska, Tobacco
Settlement Asset-Backed Bonds, 

11/18 at
100.00 B3 $

1,000,100 
Series 2006A, 5.000%, 6/01/32 
Arizona – 3.4% 

2,500 Arizona Health Facilities Authority, Hospital Revenue Bonds,
Catholic Healthcare West, Series 

3/21 at
100.00 A 2,649,750 

2011B-1&2, 5.250%, 3/01/39 

280 Maricopa County Industrial Development Authority, Arizona,
Education Revenue Bonds, Paradise No Opt. Call BB+ 277,544 

Schools Projects, Series 2016, 2.875%, 7/01/21, 144A 

1,000 Maricopa County Industrial Development Authority, Arizona,
Revenue Bonds, Banner Health, 

1/27 at
100.00 AA– 1,114,180 

Refunding Series 2016A, 5.000%, 1/01/38 

1,160 Phoenix Industrial Development Authority, Arizona, Lease
Revenue Bonds, Rowan University 

6/22 at
100.00 A 1,222,559 

Project, Series 2012, 5.000%, 6/01/42 – AGM Insured 

600 Pima County Industrial Development Authority, Arizona, Revenue
Bonds, Tucson Electric Power 

10/20 at
100.00 A– 633,636 

Company, Series 2010A, 5.250%, 10/01/40 

2,250 Salt Verde Financial Corporation, Arizona, Senior Gas Revenue
Bonds, Citigroup Energy Inc. No Opt. Call BBB+ 2,611,688 

Prepay Contract Obligations, Series 2007, 5.000%, 12/01/37 

215 Sedona Wastewater Municipal Property Corporation, Arizona,
Excise Tax Revenue Bonds, Series No Opt. Call Baa2 207,008 

1998, 0.000%, 7/01/20 – NPFG Insured 
8,005 Total Arizona 8,716,365 

California – 13.8% 

11,000 Alhambra Unified School District, Los Angeles County,
California, General Obligation Bonds, No Opt. Call AA 4,394,060 

Capital Appreciation Series 2009B, 0.000%, 8/01/41 – AGC
Insured 

1,500 California County Tobacco Securitization Agency, Tobacco
Settlement Asset-Backed Bonds, Los 

12/18 at
100.00 B2 1,504,710 

Angeles County Securitization Corporation, Series 2006A,
5.600%, 6/01/36 (4) 

60 California State, General Obligation Bonds, Series 1997, 5.000%,
10/01/18 – AMBAC Insured 

9/18 at
100.00 AA– 60,000 
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2,440 Eureka Unified School District, Humboldt County, California,
General Obligation Bonds, Series No Opt. Call AA 1,825,950 

2002, 0.000%, 8/01/27 – AGM Insured 

3,290 Folsom Cordova Unified School District, Sacramento County,
California, General Obligation No Opt. Call AA– 2,781,366 

Bonds, School Facilities Improvement District 4, Series 2007A,
0.000%, 10/01/24 – NPFG Insured 

3,030 Grossmont Union High School District, San Diego County,
California, General Obligation Bonds, No Opt. Call Aa2 2,514,324 

Series 2006, 0.000%, 8/01/25 – NPFG Insured 

1,495 Huntington Beach Union High School District, Orange County,
California, General Obligation No Opt. Call Aa2 873,050 

Bonds, Series 2007, 0.000%, 8/01/33 – FGIC Insured 

1,160 Mount San Antonio Community College District, Los Angeles
County, California, General 

8/35 at
100.00 Aa1 952,650 

Obligation Bonds, Election of 2008, Series 2013A, 0.000%,
8/01/43 (4) 

450 M-S-R Energy Authority, California, Gas Revenue Bonds,
Citigroup Prepay Contracts, Series No Opt. Call A 617,085 

2009C, 6.500%, 11/01/39 

1,195 Palmdale School District, Los Angeles County, California, General
Obligation Bonds, Series No Opt. Call AA 866,220 

2003, 0.000%, 8/01/28 – AGM Insured 

590 Palomar Pomerado Health Care District, California, Certificates of
Participation, Series 2009, 

11/19 at
100.00 N/R (5) 621,429 

6.750%, 11/01/39 (Pre-refunded 11/01/19) 

4,620 Palomar Pomerado Health, California, General Obligation Bonds,
Capital Appreciation, Election No Opt. Call A2 3,874,748 

of 2004, Series 2007A, 0.000%, 8/01/24 – NPFG Insured 

4,400 Pittsburg Redevelopment Agency, California, Tax Allocation
Bonds, Los Medanos Community No Opt. Call AA– 3,021,700 

Development Project, Series 1999, 0.000%, 8/01/29 – AMBAC
Insured 

2,500 Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District, Orange County,
California, Certificates of No Opt. Call A+ (5) 1,516,350 

Participation, Series 2006, 0.000%, 10/01/34 – FGIC Insured
(ETM) 
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Principal Optional Call 
Amount
(000) Description (1) Provisions

(2) 
Ratings
(3) Value 

California (continued) 

$ 2,755 Sacramento City Unified School District, Sacramento County,
California, General Obligation No Opt. Call Aa3 $ 2,249,044 

Bonds, Series 2007, 0.000%, 7/01/25 – AGM Insured 

1,395 San Diego Association of Governments, California, South Bay
Expressway Toll Revenue Bonds, 

7/27 at
100.00 A 1,573,839 

First Senior Lien Series 2017A, 5.000%, 7/01/42 

6,025 Simi Valley Unified School District, Ventura County, California,
General Obligation Bonds, No Opt. Call AA 4,005,842 

Series 2007C, 0.000%, 8/01/30 

2,080 Tobacco Securitization Authority of Northern California, Tobacco
Settlement Asset-Backed 

11/18 at
100.00 B– 2,089,506 

Bonds, Series 2005A-1, 5.500%, 6/01/45 
49,985 Total California 35,341,873 

Colorado – 7.3% 

500 Colorado Health Facilities Authority, Colorado, Revenue Bonds,
Catholic Health Initiatives, Series 

7/19 at
100.00 BBB+ 510,340 

2009A, 5.500%, 7/01/34 

1,975 Colorado Health Facilities Authority, Colorado, Revenue Bonds,
Sisters of Charity of 

1/20 at
100.00 AA– 2,033,223 

Leavenworth Health Services Corporation, Series 2010A, 5.000%,
1/01/40 

1,580 Colorado School of Mines Board of Trustees, Golden, Colorado,
Institutional Enterprise Revenue 

12/27 at
100.00 A+ 1,761,732 

Bonds, Series 2017B, 5.000%, 12/01/42 

1,935 Denver City and County, Colorado, Airport System Revenue
Bonds, Subordinate Lien Series 2013B, 

11/23 at
100.00 A+ 2,119,251 

5.000%, 11/15/43 
E-470 Public Highway Authority, Colorado, Senior Revenue
Bonds, Series 2000B: 

5,140 0.000%, 9/01/24 – NPFG Insured No Opt. Call A 4,363,140 
8,100 0.000%, 9/01/29 – NPFG Insured No Opt. Call A 5,458,104 
4,475 0.000%, 9/01/33 – NPFG Insured No Opt. Call A 2,522,871 
23,705 Total Colorado 18,768,661 

Connecticut – 2.6% 

2,600 Connecticut State, General Obligation Bonds, Green Series
2014G, 5.000%, 11/15/31 

11/24 at
100.00 A1 2,822,014 

1,000 Connecticut State, General Obligation Bonds, Refunding Series
2018C, 5.000%, 6/15/26 No Opt. Call A1 1,122,700 

2,490 Connecticut State, Special Tax Obligation Bonds, Transportation
Infrastructure Purposes Series 

10/23 at
100.00 AA 2,703,866 

2013A, 5.000%, 10/01/33 
6,090 Total Connecticut 6,648,580 

Florida – 1.6% 
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Broward County, Florida, Airport System Revenue Bonds, Series
2017: 

1,155 5.000%, 10/01/42 (Alternative Minimum Tax) 10/27 at
100.00 A+ 1,270,881 

1,040 5.000%, 10/01/47 (Alternative Minimum Tax) 10/27 at
100.00 A+ 1,140,162 

1,500 Lakeland, Florida, Hospital System Revenue Bonds, Lakeland
Regional Health, Series 2015, 

11/24 at
100.00 A2 1,616,070 

5.000%, 11/15/45 
3,695 Total Florida 4,027,113 

Guam – 2.6% 

3,000 Government of Guam, Business Privilege Tax Bonds, Refunding
Series 2015D, 5.000%, 11/15/39 

11/25 at
100.00 A 3,226,470 

1,675 Government of Guam, Hotel Occupancy Tax Revenue Bonds,
Series 2011A, 6.000%, 11/01/26 

5/21 at
100.00 A– 1,800,994 

1,460 Guam Government Waterworks Authority, Water and Wastewater
System Revenue Bonds, 

7/26 at
100.00 A– 1,570,449 

Series 2016, 5.000%, 1/01/46 
6,135 Total Guam 6,597,913 

Idaho – 1.7% 

4,000 Idaho Health Facilities Authority, Revenue Bonds, Saint Luke’s
Health System Project, Series 

3/24 at
100.00 A– 4,299,600 

2014A, 5.000%, 3/01/44 
Illinois – 12.3% 

1,615 Board of Trustees of Southern Illinois University, Housing and
Auxiliary Facilities System No Opt. Call Baa2 1,402,611 

Revenue Bonds, Series 1999A, 0.000%, 4/01/23 – NPFG Insured 
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NXQ Nuveen Select Tax-Free Income Portfolio 2 
Portfolio of Investments (continued) 
September 30, 2018 (Unaudited)

Principal Optional
Call 

Amount (000) Description
(1) 

Provisions
(2) 

Ratings
(3) Value 

Illinois
(continued) 

$ 750 

Chicago
Board of
Education,
Illinois,
Dedicated
Capital
Improvement
Tax Revenue
Bonds, Series 

4/27 at
100.00 A $ 869,753 

2016,
6.000%,
4/01/46 

735 

Chicago
Board of
Education,
Illinois,
General
Obligation
Bonds,
Dedicated
Revenues
Series 

12/21 at
100.00 BB– 741,365 

2011A,
5.000%,
12/01/41 

760 

Chicago
Board of
Education,
Illinois,
General
Obligation
Bonds,
Dedicated
Revenues,
Refunding 

12/27 at
100.00 B+ 793,455 

Series 2017C,
5.000%,
12/01/30 
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365 

Chicago
Board of
Education,
Illinois,
General
Obligation
Bonds,
Dedicated
Revenues,
Series 

12/26 at
100.00 B+ 414,388 

2016B,
6.500%,
12/01/46 

1,340 

Chicago,
Illinois,
General
Airport
Revenue
Bonds, O’Hare
International
Airport,
Senior Lien 

No Opt.
Call A 1,388,897 

Refunding
Series 2016C,
5.000%,
1/01/20 

435 

Chicago,
Illinois,
General
Obligation
Bonds,
Project &
Refunding
Series 2006A,
4.625%, 

12/18 at
100.00 AA 436,353 

1/01/31 –
AGM
Insured 

1,335 

Chicago,
Illinois,
General
Obligation
Bonds,
Project &
Refunding
Series 2007C,
5.000%, 

12/18 at
100.00 BBB+ 1,338,404 

1/01/27 –
NPFG
Insured 

2,245 AA+ 2,401,858 
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Illinois
Finance
Authority,
Revenue
Bonds,
Northwestern
Memorial
HealthCare,
Series 2013, 

8/22 at
100.00 

5.000%,
8/15/43 

1,315 

Illinois State,
General
Obligation
Bonds,
October
Series 2016,
5.000%,
2/01/19 

No Opt.
Call BBB 1,325,375 

2,190 

Illinois State,
General
Obligation
Bonds,
Refunding
Series 2012,
5.000%,
8/01/23 

No Opt.
Call BBB 2,302,895 

Metropolitan
Pier and
Exposition
Authority,
Illinois,
Revenue
Bonds,
McCormick
Place
Expansion 
Project, Series
2002A: 

6,350 

0.000%,
12/15/31 –
NPFG
Insured 

No Opt.
Call Baa2 3,510,471 

1,350 

0.000%,
6/15/35 –
NPFG
Insured 

No Opt.
Call Baa2 618,327 

5,000 

0.000%,
12/15/36 –
NPFG
Insured 

No Opt.
Call Baa2 

2010 2009
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Assets of discontinued operations $ - $-
Liabilities
Accounts payables and accrued expenses $ (155,641 ) $(104,897 )
Liabilities of discontinued operations $ 155,641 $104,897

The following table sets forth for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, indicated selected financial data of
the Company's discontinued operations. During fiscal 2009, the Company discontinued it operations of developing
and manufacturing products and services, which reduce fuel costs, save power & energy and protect the environment.
Discontinued operations during fiscal 2010 primarily consisted of the operations of the Company’s formerly owned
subsidiary, SD Acquisition Corp.

December 31,
2010

December 31,
2009

Revenues $178,645 $313,660
Cost of sales 381,331 286,051
Gross (loss) profit (202,686 ) 27,609
Operating and other non-operating expenses (1,322,050 ) (1,935,272 ) 

Loss from discontinued operations $(1,524,736 ) $(1,907,663 )

Spin off of SD Acquisition Corp.

In December 2010, the Company entered into a spin off agreement (the “Spinoff”) with SD, BIG and Mr. Eric Simon,
the Company’s former CEO, pursuant to which the Company returned the Superdraft business to Mr. Simon by
exchanging 100% of the issued and outstanding capital stock of SD which owned and operated the Superdraft
business, for the cancellation of 30,000,000 shares of the Company owned by Mr. Simon and BIG, the cancellation of
the Asset Purchase Agreement and Employment Agreement entered into between the Company, Mr. Simon and BIG
in June 2010. Additionally, upon the execution of the Spinoff, the Company was released from any obligations and
agreements incurred by Mr. Simon on behalf of SD. Such obligations and agreements were assumed by the Company’s
formerly owned subsidiary, SD. The Company recorded the cancellation of the 30,000,000 shares of common stock at
par value in accordance with ASC 505 - 30 “Treasury stock”.

F-9
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ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 1 – BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

The spinoff of SD Acquisition Corp. is included in gain on disposal of discontinued operations and is calculated as
follows:

Consideration received in connection with the spinoff:
Cancellation of 30  million shares of the Company’s common stock $           -
Total consideration received            -

Add: net liabilities of former subsidiary on December 7, 2010 424,131
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations, net of tax  $     424,131

Basis of presentation

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the
United States of America ("US GAAP").  The consolidated financial statements of the Company include the Company
and its wholly-owned subsidiaries.  All material intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation.

FASB Accounting Standards Codification

The issuance by the FASB of the Accounting Standards CodificationTM (the “Codification”) on July 1, 2009 (effective
for interim or annual reporting periods ending after September 15, 2009), changes the way that GAAP is referenced.
Beginning on that date, the Codification officially became the single source of authoritative nongovernmental GAAP;
however, SEC registrants must also consider rules, regulations, and interpretive guidance issued by the SEC or its
staff. The change affects the way the Company refers to GAAP in financial statements and in its accounting policies.
All existing standards that were used to create the Codification became superseded. Instead, references to standards
consist solely of the number used in the Codification’s structural organization.

Use of Estimates

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as of the date of the statements of financial condition, and revenues
and expenses for the years then ended.  Actual results may differ significantly from those estimates. Significant
estimates made by management include, but are not limited to, the assumptions used to calculate stock-based
compensation, derivative liabilities, debt discount, the useful life of property and equipment, purchase price fair value
allocation for the business acquisition, valuation and amortization periods of intangible asset, and  valuation and
impairment of goodwill.

Reclassification

Certain amounts in the 2009 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2010
presentation. Such reclassifications had no effect on the reported net loss.
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Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be
cash equivalents. The Company places its cash with a high credit quality financial institution.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to significant concentrations of credit risk consist
primarily of cash and cash equivalents. The Company’s cash and cash equivalents accounts are held at financial
institutions and are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) up to $250,000. During the year
ended December 31, 2010, the Company has not reached bank balances exceeding the FDIC insurance limit. While
the Company periodically evaluates the credit quality of the financial institutions in which it holds deposits, it cannot
reasonably alleviate the risk associated with the sudden failure of such financial institutions. The Company's
investment policy is to invest in low risk, highly liquid investments. The Company does not believe it is exposed to
any significant credit risk in its cash investment.

F-10
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ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 1 – BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopted FASB ASC 820, “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures” (“ASC
820”), for assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis. ASC 820 establishes a common definition
for fair value to be applied to existing generally accepted accounting principles that require the use of fair value
measurements, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosure about such fair value
measurements. The adoption of ASC 820 did not have an impact on the Company’s financial position or operating
results, but did expand certain disclosures.

ASC 820 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Additionally, ASC 820 requires the use of
valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. These
inputs are prioritized below:

Level 1: Observable inputs such as quoted market prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: Observable market-based inputs or unobservable inputs that are
corroborated by market data

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for which there is little or no market data, which
require the use of the reporting
entity’s own assumptions.

The Company analyzes all financial instruments with features of both liabilities and equity under the FASB’s
accounting standard for such instruments. Under this standard, financial assets and liabilities are classified in their
entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Depending on the product
and the terms of the transaction, the fair value of notes payable and derivative liabilities were modeled using a series
of techniques, including closed-form analytic formula, such as the Black-Scholes option-pricing model.

The following table presents a reconciliation of the derivative liability measured at fair value on a recurring basis
using significant unobservable input (Level 3) from January 1, 2010 to December 31, 2010:

Conversion
feature

derivative liability
Warrant
liability

Balance at January 1, 2010 $ 67,147 $ —
Recognition of derivative liability 1,973,938 2,243,759
Extinguishment of derivative liability upon conversion of debt to equity (66,280 ) —
Change in fair value included in earnings 1,128,091 1,362,160
Balance at December 31, 2010 $ 3,102,896 $ 3,605,919

Total derivative liabilities at December 31, 2010 amounted to $6,708,815.

Edgar Filing: NUVEEN SELECT TAX FREE INCOME PORTFOLIO - Form N-CSRS

53



Cash and cash equivalents include money market securities that are considered to be highly liquid and easily tradable
as of December 31, 2010 and 2009. These securities are valued using inputs observable in active markets for identical
securities and are therefore classified as Level 1 within our fair value hierarchy.

The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheet for cash, accounts payable and accrued expenses approximate their
estimated fair market value based on the short-term maturity of these instruments. The carrying amount of the
convertible debentures at December 31, 2010 and 2009, approximate their respective fair value based on the
Company’s incremental borrowing rate.

The Company did not identify any other non-recurring assets and liabilities that are required to be presented on the
consolidated balance sheets at fair value in accordance with the relevant accounting standards.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost. The cost of repairs and maintenance is expensed as incurred; major
replacements and improvements are capitalized.  When assets are retired or disposed of, the cost and accumulated
depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any resulting gains or losses are included in income in the year of
disposition.  The Company examines the possibility of decreases in the value of fixed assets when events or changes
in circumstances reflect the fact that their recorded value may not be recoverable. Depreciation is calculated on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the assets.
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ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 1 – BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-Lived Assets of the Company are reviewed for impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of assets may not be recoverable, pursuant to guidance established in ASC
360-10-35-15,  “Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets” . The Company recognizes an impairment loss when the
sum of expected undiscounted future cash flows is less than the carrying amount of the asset. The amount of
impairment is measured as the difference between the asset’s estimated fair value and its book value. In September
2010, the Company decided to discontinue the operations of SD Acquisition Corp. because of the disappointing
performance and negative results of its most recent fantasy league event in August 2010. Accordingly, during the year
ended December 31, 2010, the Company has determined that an adjustment to the carrying value of goodwill was
required. The Company recorded an impairment of goodwill of $1,043,038 included in loss from discontinued
operations in the accompanying statement of operations. The Company recorded a loss on abandonment of assets of
$39,927 due to the abandonment of property and equipment of $31,418 and rental security deposit of $8,509 in
connection to our previous office space located in New York.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method as prescribed by ASC Topic 740: Income Taxes
(“ASC 740”). Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences
between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities, and their respective tax bases and
operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates
expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or
settled. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance, when in the Company's opinion it is likely that some
portion or the entire deferred tax asset will not be realized.

Pursuant to ASC Topic 740-10: Income Taxes related to the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes, the evaluation
of a tax position is a two-step process. The first step is to determine whether it is more likely than not that a tax
position will be sustained upon examination, including the resolution of any related appeals or litigation based on the
technical merits of that position. The second step is to measure a tax position that meets the more-likely-than-not
threshold to determine the amount of benefit to be recognized in the financial statements. A tax position is measured
at the largest amount of benefit that is greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. Tax
positions that previously failed to meet the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold should be recognized in the first
subsequent period in which the threshold is met. Previously recognized tax positions that no longer meet the
more-likely-than-not criteria should be de-recognized in the first subsequent financial reporting period in which the
threshold is no longer met. The accounting standard also provides guidance on de-recognition, classification, interest
and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosures, and transition.  The adoption had no effect on the Company’s
consolidated financial statements.

Stock Based Compensation

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, or FASB, issued FASB ASC Topic 718:
Compensation – Stock Compensation (“ASC 718”). Under ASC 718, companies are required to measure the
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compensation costs of share-based compensation arrangements based on the grant-date fair value and recognize the
costs in the financial statements over the period during which employees are required to provide services. Share-based
compensation arrangements include stock options, restricted share plans, performance-based awards, share
appreciation rights and employee share purchase plans. Companies may elect to apply this statement either
prospectively, or on a modified version of retrospective application under which financial statements for prior periods
are adjusted on a basis consistent with the pro forma disclosures required for those periods under ASC 718. Upon
adoption of ASC 718, the Company elected to value employee stock options using the Black-Scholes option valuation
method that uses assumptions that relate to the expected volatility of the Company’s common stock, the expected
dividend yield of our stock, the expected life of the options and the risk free interest rate. Such compensation amounts,
if any, are amortized over the respective vesting periods or period of service of the option grant. For the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company did not grant any stock options.

Subsequent Events

For purposes of determining whether a post-balance sheet event should be evaluated to determine whether it has an
effect on the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2010, subsequent events were evaluated by the
Company as of the date on which the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2010, were
available to be issued.
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ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 1 – BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Related Parties

Parties are considered to be related to the Company if the parties that, directly or indirectly, through one or more
intermediaries, control, are controlled by, or are under common control with the Company. Related parties also
include principal owners of the Company, its management, members of the immediate families of principal owners of
the Company and its management and other parties with which the Company may deal if one party controls or can
significantly influence the management or operating policies of the other to an extent that one of the transacting
parties might be prevented from fully pursuing its own separate interests. The Company discloses all related party
transactions. All transactions shall be recorded at fair value of the goods or services exchanged. Property purchased
from a related party is recorded at the cost to the related party and any payment to or on behalf of the related party in
excess of the cost is reflected as a distribution to related party.

Advertising Expense

The Company follows the policy of charging advertising and promotions to expense as incurred.  Advertising expense
was $1,676 and $5,665 for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.  Such expense relates to the
discontinued operations and is included in the loss from discontinued operations.

Net Loss per Common Share

Net loss per common share is calculated in accordance with ASC Topic 260: Earnings Per Share (“ASC 260”). Basic
loss per share is computed by dividing net loss by the weighted average number of shares of common stock
outstanding during the period. The computation of diluted net earnings per share does not include dilutive common
stock equivalents in the weighted average shares outstanding as they would be anti-dilutive.  At December 31, 2010,
the Company has 41,000,000 outstanding warrants and 38,000,000 shares equivalent issuable pursuant to embedded
conversion features. There were no dilutive common stock equivalents as of December 31, 2009.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2010, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) No. 2010-06, “Improving Disclosures about
Fair Value Measurements” an amendment to ASC Topic 820, “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures.”  This
amendment requires an entity to: (i) disclose separately the amounts of significant transfers in and out of Level 1 and
Level 2 fair value measurements and describe the reasons for the transfers and (ii) present separate information for
Level 3 activity pertaining to gross purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements.  ASU No. 2010-06 is effective for the
Company for interim and annual reporting beginning after December 15, 2009, with one new disclosure effective after
December 15, 2010. The adoption of ASU No. 2010-06 did not have a material impact on the results of operations and
financial condition.

 In February 2010, the FASB issued an amendment to the accounting standards related to the accounting for, and
disclosure of, subsequent events in an entity’s consolidated financial statements. This standard amends the
authoritative guidance for subsequent events that was previously issued and among other things exempts Securities
and Exchange Commission registrants from the requirement to disclose the date through which it has evaluated
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subsequent events for either original or restated financial statements. This standard does not apply to subsequent
events or transactions that are within the scope of other applicable GAAP that provides different guidance on the
accounting treatment for subsequent events or transactions. The adoption of this standard did not have a material
impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In July 2010, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010-20, Receivables (Topic 310): Disclosures about the Credit Quality of
Financing Receivables and the Allowance for Credit Losses.   ASU 2010-20 requires additional disclosures about the
credit quality of a company’s loans and the allowance for loan losses held against those loans.  Companies will need to
disaggregate new and existing disclosures based on how it develops its allowance for loan losses and how it manages
credit exposures.  Additional disclosure is also required about the credit quality indicators of loans by class at the end
of the reporting period, the aging of past due loans, information about troubled debt restructurings, and significant
purchases and sales of loans during the reporting period by class.  The new guidance is effective for interim- and
annual periods beginning after December 15, 2010.  The Company anticipates that adoption of these additional
disclosures will not have a material effect on its financial position or results of operations.
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ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 1 – BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Other accounting standards that have been issued or proposed by FASB that do not require adoption until a future date
are not expected to have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements upon adoption.

NOTE 2 – GOING CONCERN CONSIDERATIONS

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are prepared assuming the Company will continue as a going
concern.  At December 31, 2010, the Company had an accumulated deficit of approximately $36 million, and a
working capital deficiency of $6,893,807.  Additionally, for the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company
incurred net losses of $11,579,406 and had negative cash flows from operations in the amount of $806,061. The
ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent upon obtaining additional capital and
financing. Management intends to attempt to raise additional funds by way of a public or private offering.  While the
Company believes in the viability of its strategy to raise additional funds, there can be no assurances to that effect.

NOTE 3 – NOTE RECEIVABLE

During the first quarter of 2010, the Company entered into a secured 6% demand promissory note (the “Demand Note”)
with RootZoo, Inc. (“RZ”).  RZ owned and operated a website www.rootzoo.com, focused upon providing social
networking to sports fans, statistics and commentary to the sports community. During the fourth quarter of 2009 the
Company had entered into negotiations with the then fifty (50%) percent owner of the common stock of RZ and one
of its then two directors (the “RZ Part Owner”) to acquire RZ pursuant to an Asset Purchase Agreement (the “RZ
Acquisition”), but negotiations for the RZ Acquisition broke down and have since been terminated. As a result of the
discontinuance of all negotiations for the RZ Acquisition, the Company elected to foreclose on its loan and to acquire
the RZ business under its foreclosed loan agreement. On May 15, 2010 the Company demanded repayment of all
outstanding amounts under the Demand Note. On June 6, 2010, RZ entered into a Peaceful Possession Letter
Agreement with the Company pursuant to which RZ granted the Company all rights of possession in and to the
collateral which secures the Demand Note, representing substantially all of the assets of RZ in partial satisfaction with
the Demand Note debt. Subsequently the Company, through an Assignment Agreement, assigned the rights and
possession of the collateral to its subsidiary, RZ Acquisition Corp. Following termination of negotiations, all of the
persons associated with the development of the RZ business resigned. RZ presently has no employees or others who
perform services necessary to maintain and develop RZ business successfully. Due to the termination of negotiations,
the Company believes that the assets of RZ has no value and worthless. Consequently, the Company recorded a total
impairment loss of $173,257 which represents the principal amount of $171,100 and interest receivable of $2,157 in
connection with the secured 6% demand promissory note agreement. Such amount is included in the accompanying
statements of operations under general and administrative expenses.

NOTE 4 – DERIVATIVE LIABILITIES                                                              

In June 2008, a FASB approved guidance related to the determination of whether a freestanding equity-linked
instrument should be classified as equity or debt under the provisions of FASB ASC Topic No. 815-40,  Derivatives
and Hedging – Contracts in an Entity’s Own Stock . The adoption of this requirement will affect accounting for
convertible instruments and warrants with provisions that protect holders from declines in the stock price
("down-round" provisions). Warrants with such provisions will no longer be recorded in equity and would have to be

Edgar Filing: NUVEEN SELECT TAX FREE INCOME PORTFOLIO - Form N-CSRS

59



reclassified to a liability. The Issue is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2008, and interim periods within those fiscal years. Earlier application by an entity that has previously
adopted an alternative accounting policy is not permitted.

Instruments with down-round protection are not considered indexed to a company's own stock under ASC Topic 815,
because neither the occurrence of a sale of common stock by the company at market nor the issuance of another
equity-linked instrument with a lower strike price is an input to the fair value of a fixed-for-fixed option on equity
shares.

ASC Topic 815 guidance is to be applied to outstanding instruments as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which the
Issue is applied. The cumulative effect of the change in accounting principle shall be recognized as an adjustment to
the opening balance of retained earnings (or other appropriate components of equity) for that fiscal year, presented
separately. If an instrument is classified as debt, it is valued at fair value, and this value is re-measured on an ongoing
basis, with changes recorded on the statement of operations in each reporting period. The Company did not have
outstanding instruments with down-round provisions as of the beginning of fiscal 2009 thus no adjustment will be
made to the opening balance of retained earnings.
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ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 4 – DERIVATIVE LIABILITIES (continued)                                                              

In connection with the issuance of the 6% Senior Convertible Debentures, the Company has determined that the terms
of the convertible debenture include a down-round provision under which the conversion price could be affected by
future equity offerings undertaken by the Company until the 18 month anniversary of such convertible debenture.
Accordingly, the convertible instrument is accounted for as a liability at the date of issuance and adjusted to fair value
through earnings at each reporting date. The Company has recognized a derivative liability of $ $6,708,815 and
$67,147 at December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively. Derivative liability expense and the loss
resulting from the increase in fair value of this convertible instrument was $3,260,076 and $2,490,252 for the year
ended December 31, 2010. The gain resulting from the decrease in fair value of this convertible instrument was $233
for the year ended December 31, 2009.

The Company used the following assumptions for determining the fair value of the convertible instruments granted
under the Black-Scholes option pricing model:

December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009

Expected volatility 184% - 236% 231%
Expected term 1.20-5 Years 2 Years
Risk-free interest rate 0.27%-2.62% 0.77%-1.14%
Expected dividend yield 0% 0%

NOTE 5 – CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

On December 17, 2009, to obtain funding for working capital, the Company entered into securities purchase
agreement with an accredited investor pursuant to which the Company agreed to issue its 6% Senior Convertible
Debentures for an aggregate purchase price of $75,000.  The Debenture bears interest at 6% per annum and matures
twenty-four months from the date of issuance.  The Debenture will be convertible at the option of the holder at any
time into shares of common stock, at an initial conversion price equal to the lesser of (i) $0.05 per share or (ii) until
the eighteen (18) months anniversary of the Debenture, the lowest price paid per share or the lowest conversion price
per share in a subsequent sale of the Company’s equity and/or convertible debt securities paid by investors after the
date of the Debenture. On February 4, 2010, the Company amended the terms of this agreement (see note below).

On February 4, 2010 the Company entered into securities purchase agreement with an accredited investor pursuant to
which the Company agreed to issue $200,000 of its 6% convertible debentures for an aggregate purchase price of
$200,000. The Debenture bears interest at 6% per annum and matures twenty-four months from the date of issuance.
The Debenture is convertible at the option of the holder at any time into shares of common stock, at an initial
conversion price equal to the lesser of (i) $0.05 per share or (ii) until the eighteen (18) months anniversary of the
Debenture, the lowest price paid per share or the lowest conversion price per share in a subsequent sale of the
Company’s equity and/or convertible debt securities paid by investors after the date of the Debenture.  In connection
with the Agreement, the Investor received a warrant to purchase 4,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock.
The Warrant is exercisable for a period of five years from the date of issuance at an initial exercise price of $0.05,
subject to adjustment in certain circumstances. The Investor may exercise the Warrant on a cashless basis if the Fair
Market Value (as defined in the Warrant) of one share of common stock is greater than the Initial Exercise Price. In
accordance with ASC 470-20-25, the convertible debentures were considered to have an embedded beneficial
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conversion feature because the effective conversion price was less than the fair value of the Company’s common stock.
These convertible debentures were fully convertible at the issuance date thus the value of the beneficial conversion
and the warrants were treated as a discount on the 6% Senior Convertible debentures and were valued at $200,000 to
be amortized over the debenture term. The fair value of this warrant was estimated on the date of grant using the
Black-Scholes option-pricing model using the following weighted-average assumptions: expected dividend yield of
0%; expected volatility of 219%; risk-free interest rate of 2.29% and an expected holding period of five years. The
Company paid a legal fee of $12,500 in connection with this debenture. Accordingly, the Company recorded debt
issuance cost of $12,500 which will be amortized over the term of the debenture. As of December 31, 2010,
amortization of debt issuance cost amounted to $5,731 and is included in interest expense. As a result of the Merger
with EClips Media on March 16, 2010, the new conversion price of this debenture is equivalent to $0.025 and the
warrants increased to 8,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock.

F-15

Edgar Filing: NUVEEN SELECT TAX FREE INCOME PORTFOLIO - Form N-CSRS

62



ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 5 – CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES (continued)

On February 4, 2010, the Company amended the 6% Senior Convertible Debentures agreement dated December 17,
2009 with a principal amount of $75,000.  Pursuant to the terms of the original agreement, the investor was granted
the right to receive the benefit of any more favorable terms or provisions provided to subsequent investors for a period
of 18 months following the closing of the transaction.  As a result of the issuance of the $200,000 note payable above,
the investor was issued a Debenture in the aggregate principal amount of $75,000 and received a warrant to purchase
1,500,000 shares of the Company’s common stock on the same terms and conditions as previously described.  The
original Debenture was cancelled. These warrants were treated as an additional discount on the 6% Senior Convertible
debentures amounting to $7,610 to be amortized over the debenture term. The fair value of this warrant was estimated
on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model using the following weighted-average assumptions:
expected dividend yield of 0%; expected volatility of 219%; risk-free interest rate of 2.29% and an expected holding
period of five years. As a result of the Merger with EClips Media on March 16, 2010, the new conversion price of this
debenture was equivalent to $0.025 and the warrants increased to 3,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock.
During 2010, in a private equity transaction, a shareholder of the Company transferred 3,000,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock he owned to the holder of this Senior Convertible Debentures amounting to $75,000. As a
result of this private equity transaction and pursuant to a release notice agreement, the Company was released from
this Senior Convertible Debentures. During fiscal 2010, the Company cancelled such debenture and recognized capital
contribution of $75,000 to additional paid in capital. Additionally, during fiscal 2010, the Company has reclassified
$66,280 of derivative liabilities to additional paid in capital related to the release and extinguishment of this
convertible debenture.

Between March 2010 and June 2010, the Company entered into securities purchase agreements with accredited
investors pursuant to which the Company agreed to issue an aggregate of $750,000 of its 6% Senior Convertible
Debentures with the same terms and conditions of the debentures issued on February 4, 2010. In connection with the
Agreement, the Investors received warrants to purchase 30,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock. The
Warrants are exercisable for a period of five years from the date of issuance at an initial exercise price of $0.025,
subject to adjustment in certain circumstances. In accordance with ASC 470-20-25, the convertible debentures were
considered to have an embedded beneficial conversion feature because the effective conversion price was less than the
fair value of the Company’s common stock. These convertible debentures were fully convertible at the issuance date
thus the value of the beneficial conversion and the warrants were treated as a discount on the 6% Senior Convertible
debentures and were valued at $750,000 to be amortized over the debenture term. The fair value of this warrant was
estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model using the following weighted-average
assumptions: expected dividend yield of 0%; expected volatility of 211%; risk-free interest rate of 2.43% and an
expected holding period of five years.

On March 16, 2010, the Company filed the Definitive Schedule 14C with the SEC notifying its stockholders that on
March 2, 2010, a majority of the voting capital stock of the Company took action in lieu of a special meeting of
stockholders authorizing the Company to enter into the Merger Agreement with its newly-formed wholly-owned
subsidiary, EClips Media Technologies, Inc., a Delaware corporation for the purpose of changing the state of
incorporation of the Company to Delaware from Florida. Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, the Company merged
with and into EClips Media with EClips Media continuing as the surviving corporation on April 21, 2010.  As a result
of the Merger with EClips Media, the outstanding 6% convertible debentures of the Company were assumed by
EClips Media and converted into outstanding 6% convertible debentures of EClips Media. All options and rights to
acquire the Company’s Common Stock, and all outstanding warrants or rights outstanding to purchase the Company’s
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Common Stock, automatically converted into equivalent options, warrants and rights to purchase two (2) times the
number of shares of EClips Media Common Stock at fifty (50%) percent of the exercise, conversion or strike price of
such converted options, warrants and rights.

At December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, convertible debentures consisted of the following:

December 31,
2010

December 31,
2009

Long-term convertible debentures $ 950,000 $ 75,000

Less: debt discount (632,708) (67,380)

Long-term convertible debentures – net $ 317,292 $ 7,620
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ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 5 – CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES (continued)

Total amortization of debt discounts for the convertible debentures amounted to $392,292 for the year ended
December 31, 2010, and is included in interest expense. Accrued interest as of December 31, 2010 amounted to
$42,916.

In accordance with  ASC Topic 815 “Derivatives and Hedging”, these convertible debentures include a down-round
provision under which the conversion price could be affected by future equity offerings (see Note 5). Instruments with
down-round protection are not considered indexed to a company's own stock under ASC Topic 815, because neither
the occurrence of a sale of common stock by the company at market nor the issuance of another equity-linked
instrument with a lower strike price is an input to the fair value of a fixed-for-fixed option on equity shares.

NOTE 6 - STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT

Capital Structure

On March 16, 2010, the Company filed the Definitive Schedule 14C with the SEC notifying its stockholders that on
March 2, 2010, a majority of the voting capital stock of the Company took action in lieu of a special meeting of
stockholders authorizing the Company to enter into the Merger Agreement with its newly-formed wholly-owned
subsidiary, EClips Media Technologies, Inc., a Delaware corporation for the purpose of changing the state of
incorporation of the Company to Delaware from Florida. Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, the Company merged
with and into EClips Media with EClips Media continuing as the surviving corporation on April 12, 2010.

On the effective date of the Merger, (i) each issued and outstanding share of Common Stock of the Company shall be
converted into two (2) shares of EClips Media Common Stock, (ii) each issued and outstanding share of Series D
Preferred Stock of the Company shall be converted into two (2) shares of EClips Media Series A Preferred Stock and
(iii) the outstanding share of EClips Media Common Stock held by the Company shall be retired and canceled and
shall resume the status of authorized and unissued EClips Media Common Stock. All shares and per share values are
retroactively stated at the effective date of merger. Except as otherwise noted, amounts set forth as of December 31,
2010 reflects the effect of the merger.

The authorized capital of EClips Media consists of 750,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.0001 per share
and 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $0.0001 per share of which 3,000,000 shares have been designated
as series A Preferred Stock.

Preferred stock

Each share of Series A Preferred Stock is convertible into one share each of common stock, subject to equitable
adjustments after such events as stock dividends, stock splits or fundamental corporate transactions. The holders of the
Series A Preferred Stock are entitled to 250 votes for each share of Series A Preferred Stock owned at the record date
for the determination of shareholders entitled to vote, or, if no record date is established, at the date such vote is taken
or any written consent of shareholders is solicited.  In the event of a  liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the
business, the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock would have preferential payment and distribution rights over the
Company’s common stock and any other class or series of capital stock whose terms expressly provide that the holders
of the Series A Preferred Stock should receive preferential payment with respect to such distribution.

Edgar Filing: NUVEEN SELECT TAX FREE INCOME PORTFOLIO - Form N-CSRS

65



On February 13, 2009, the Company issued 3,000,000 shares of the restricted Preferred Stock to Benjamin C.
Croxton, the Company’s prior Chief Executive Officer. The Company exchanged the shares for an assignment of
accrued vacation pay and back salary in the amount of $8,257 due to Mr. Croxton. The issuance of the restricted
Preferred Stock and the consideration received by the Company were approved by the Board of Directors at a meeting
on February 10, 2009. The shares of restricted Preferred Stock were issued in a private transaction pursuant to the
exemption from registration provided by Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933. These shares were sold in a
private equity transaction in late December 2009, resulting in a change in ownership.

On May 7, 2009, 200,000 shares of preferred stock were converted to 734,908 shares of restricted common stock at
the request of the holders. The shares were valued at par and recorded to additional paid-in capital, with no effect on
operations.

On June 29, 2009, 200,000 shares of preferred stock were converted to 318,472 shares of restricted common stock at
the request of the holders. The shares were valued at par and recorded to additional paid-in capital, with no effect on
operations.

Common stock

The Company has regularly issued shares for cash. The Company has issued 200,200 common shares for $286,512 for
the year ended December 31, 2009.

The Company has issued shares to consultants and other service providers. The Company valued these shares at the
fair market value on the date of grant. Shares are normally for settlement of fees for services provided and accordingly
are expensed at the time of grant. Total shares issued were 24,980,090 for the year ended December 31, 2009. The
shares were valued at the fair market value for a total of $725,816.
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ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 6 - STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT (continued)

The Company issued 100,000,000 shares of its common stock on September 15, 2009. The Company issued the
Shares in exchange for forgiveness of accrued salary in the amount of $50,000 due to a Company employee. The
Shares were issued pursuant to the transaction exemption from registration in Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of
1933. The Shares were issued to an affiliated person who is a sophisticated investor. The shares were valued at the fair
market value of the shares at $120,500, representing an additional $70,500 of stock-based compensation, recognized
for the year ending December 31, 2009. These shares were sold in a private equity transaction in late December 2009,
resulting in a change in ownership.

In connection with the Seller Agreement, the Company and Seller entered into a release pursuant to which in
consideration for the termination of Seller’s employment agreement, dated January 31, 2006, the Company issued to
Seller 2,200,000 shares of the Company’s common stock. Furthermore, upon closing, the Company shall transfer to
Seller or Seller’s designee, all of the capital stock of Pure Air Technologies, Inc., Hydrogen Safe Technologies, Inc.,
World Energy Solutions Limited and Advanced Alternative Energy, Inc. and the Company shall execute an Option
Agreement with Seller for the purchase of H-Hybrid Technologies, Inc. within a five-year period from closing. The
Company valued these common shares at the fair market value on the date of grant at $55,000 and recorded as stock
based compensation, included in operating expenses during the year ended December 31, 2009.

On February 4, 2010, the Company entered into a Consulting Agreement with Colonial Ventures, LLC (the
“Consultant”), a company controlled by former CEO of the Company. Pursuant to the Agreement, the Company shall
pay Consultant $10,000 per month during the term of the Agreement. The Company issued 10,000,000 (post-merger)
shares pursuant to this consulting agreement, 50% of which vested upon execution of the Agreement and the
remaining 50% of which will vest on the one year anniversary of the Agreement as long as the Consultant is still
engaged by the Company and Designated Person is still serving as chief executive officer or as a member of the board
of directors of the Company. The Company valued these common shares at the fair market value on the date of grant
of $575,000.  On December 13, 2010, the Company’s Consulting Agreement with Colonial Ventures, LLC was
amended by cancelling certain unvested shares issued to or on behalf of the Consultant as compensation.  As a
result 5,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock have been returned for cancellation. In connection with the
issuance of these shares during the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company recorded stock based compensation
of $575,000. In connection with the return of the 5,000,000 shares of common stock, the Company recorded such
cancellation of shares at par value. As of December 31, 2010, such consulting agreement has been terminated by the
Company.

On February 5, 2010 the Company issued an aggregate of 6,000,000 shares (12,000,000 post-merger) of the
Company’s common stock of the Company to two persons for consulting services rendered. The Company valued
these common shares at the fair market value on the date of grant at $0.115 per share or $690,000. In connection with
the issuance of these shares during the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company recorded stock based consulting
of $690,000.

On April 15, 2010 the Company issued an aggregate of 22,388,354 shares of the Company’s common stock of the
Company to two consultants for consulting services rendered. The Company valued these common shares at the fair
market value on the date of grant at $1,920,000. In connection with the issuance of these shares during the year ended
December 31, 2010, the Company recorded stock based consulting of $1,920,000.
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On June 21, 2010, in connection with the Asset Purchase Agreement with BIG, the Company issued 20,000,000
shares of common stock valued at $0.04 per share or $800,000. The Company valued these common shares at the fair
market value on the date of grant (see Note 1). These shares were cancelled in December 2010 in connection with the
Spinoff agreement.

Pursuant to an Employment Agreement dated on June 21, 2010 the Company issued 10,000,000 shares of common
stock to the Company’s former Chief Executive Officer. The Company valued these common shares at the fair market
value on the date of grant at $0.04 per share or $400,000. In connection with the issuance of these shares during the
year ended December 31, 2010, the Company recorded stock based compensation of $400,000. These shares were
cancelled in December 2010 in connection with the Spinoff agreement.

In July 2010, in connection with the sale of the Company’s common stock, the Company issued 1,500,000 shares of
common stock for net proceeds of approximately $75,000.

In December 2010, the Company entered into a spin off agreement (the “Spinoff”) with SD Acquisition Corp. (“SD”),
Brand Interaction Group, LLC (“BIG”) and Mr. Eric Simon, the Company’s former CEO, pursuant to which the
Company will return the Superdraft business to Mr. Simon by exchanging 100% of the issued and outstanding capital
stock of SD which owned and operated the Superdraft business, for the cancellation of 30,000,000 shares of the
Company owned by Mr. Simon and BIG, the cancellation of the Asset Purchase Agreement and Employment
Agreement entered into between the Company, Mr. Simon and BIG in June 2010. The Company recorded the
cancellation of the 30,000,000 shares of common stock at par value in accordance with ASC 505 – 30 “Treasury stock”.

During 2010, in a private equity transaction, a shareholder of the Company transferred 3,000,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock he owned to the holder of this Senior Convertible Debentures amounting to $75,000. As a
result of this private equity transaction and pursuant to a release notice agreement, the Company was released from
this Senior Convertible Debentures. During fiscal 2010, the Company cancelled such debenture and recognized capital
contribution of $75,000 to additional paid in capital.

Stock Warrants

In connection with the 6% convertible debentures issued between February 2010 and June 2010, the Company granted
warrants to purchase 41,000,000 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $0.025 per share. These warrants are
exercisable for a period of five years from the date of issuance. These warrants were treated as a debt discount on the
6% Senior Convertible debentures and were valued at $957,620 to be amortized over the debenture term. The fair
value of this warrant was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model using the
following weighted-average assumptions: expected dividend yield of 0%; expected volatility ranging from 184% to
219%; risk-free interest rate from 2.03% to 2.62% and an expected holding period of five years.
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ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 6 - STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT (continued)

A summary of the status of the Company's outstanding stock warrants as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 and changes
during the periods then ended is as follows:

Number of
Warrants

Weighted
Average

Exercise Price
Balance at December 31, 2008 - $-
Granted - -
Exercised/Forfeited - -
Balance at December 31, 2009 - $-
Granted 41,000,000 0.025
Exercised - -
Forfeited - -
Balance at December 31, 2010 41,000,000 $0.025

Warrants exercisable at end of year 41,000,000 $0.025
Weighted average fair value of warrants granted during the year $0.06

The following table summarizes the Company's stock warrants outstanding at December 31, 2010:

Warrants Outstanding Warrants Exercisable

Range of
Exercise Price

Number
Outstanding

at
December 31,

 2010
Weighted Average Remaining

Contractual Life

Weighted
Average

Exercise Price

Number
Exercisable at
December 31,

 2010

Weighted
Average

Exercise Price
$0.025 41,000,000 4.31 Years $0.025 41,000,000 $0.025

41,000,000 $0.025 41,000,000 $0.025

NOTE 7 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

On February 4, 2010, the Company entered into a Consulting Agreement with Colonial Ventures, LLC (the
“Consultant”), a company controlled by former CEO/director of the Company. Pursuant to the Agreement, the Company
shall pay Consultant $10,000 per month during the term of the Agreement. The Company issued 10,000,000
post-merger shares pursuant to this consulting agreement, 50% of which vested upon execution of the Agreement and
the remaining 50% of which will vest on the one year anniversary of the Agreement as long as the Consultant is still
engaged by the Company and Designated Person is still serving as chief executive officer or as a member of the board
of directors of the Company. The Agreement has an initial term of two years from the date of execution and shall
automatically renew on a year-to-year basis unless either party gives notice of non-renewal to the other party at least
sixty days prior to the date of the Agreement. During the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company paid $80,000
in cash to this consultant.  Compensation in the amount of $10,000 was recorded to additional paid-in capital for
contributed services provided by such consultant in September 2010. On December 13, 2010, the Company’s
Consulting Agreement with Colonial Ventures, LLC was amended by cancelling certain unvested shares issued to or
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on behalf of the Consultant as compensation.  As a result 5,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock have been
returned for cancellation. As of December 31, 2010, such consulting agreement has been terminated by the Company.

During the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company paid leasehold improvements and rent of $14,025 and
$12,486, respectively on a facility lease by a formerly affiliated company for which our former CEO/director, Greg
Cohen, is the President. Greg Cohen served as the Company’s Director until December 31, 2010.

NOTE 8 – COMMITMENTS

Consulting Agreement

On June 24, 2010 the Company engaged Brooke Capital Investments, LLC (“Brooke”) to perform certain investor
relations, branding and media relations services for the Company for a 12 month period (the “Consulting Agreement”).
The Company shall pay to Brooke an amount equal to $150,000, in cash, on the date of execution of this Agreement.
This Agreement may not be terminated during the term and under no circumstance is Brooke under any obligation to
return all or any portion of the Consulting Fee to the Company. In connection with this consulting agreement during
the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company recorded investor relations expense of $77,500 and prepaid expense
of $72,500 to be amortized over the term of this agreement.

Pursuant to the compensation plan for the Company’s non-employee directors, the Company has undertaken to pay
each non-executive director $1,000 per month in cash and reimburse each director for reasonable expenses incurred in
connection with services provided to the Company. Furthermore, each director shall be issued such number of shares
of the Company’s common stock having an aggregate market value equal to $2,000 for each meeting of the Board of
Directors of the Company attended in person or telephonically. The value of such shares of common stock to be
issued shall be based on the average high and low bid price of the Company’s common stock as quoted on the
Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board or any national securities exchange on the trading day immediately prior to the date
of such meeting. The Company has recorded director fees of $32,500 during the year ended December 31, 2010 and is
included in consulting fees in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. At December 31, 2010,
accrued directors’ fee amounted to $23,500 and is included in accrued expenses in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheet.

NOTE 9 – INCOME TAXES

The Company accounts for income taxes under ASC Topic 740: Income Taxes which requires the recognition of
deferred tax assets and liabilities for both the expected impact of differences between the financial statements and the
tax basis of assets and liabilities, and for the expected future tax benefit to be derived from tax losses and tax credit
carry forwards.  ASC Topic 740 additionally requires the establishment of a valuation allowance to reflect the
likelihood of realization of deferred tax assets. The Company has a net operating loss carry forward for tax purposes
totaling approximately $19.8 million at December 31, 2010, expiring through the year 2030. Internal Revenue Code
Section 382 places a limitation on the amount of taxable income that can be offset by carry forwards after certain
ownership shifts.
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ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 9 – INCOME TAXES (continued)

The table below summarizes the differences between the Company’s effective tax rate and the statutory federal rate as
follows for the year ended December 31, 2010 and 2009:

2010 2009
Tax benefit computed at "expected" statutory rate $(3,936,998 ) $(838,800 )
State income taxes, net of benefit (62,996 ) (74,200 ) 
Permanent differences 3,811,660 73,200
Increase in valuation allowance 188,334 839,800
Net income tax benefit $- $-

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are provided for significant income and expense items recognized in different years
for tax and financial reporting purposes. Temporary differences, which give rise to a net deferred tax asset is as
follows:

December 31,
2010

December 31,
2009

Deferred tax assets: 
   Net operating loss carryforward $7,812,134 $7,630,800
   Other - 7,000
Total deferred tax assets $7,812,134 $7,637,800

Deferred tax liabilities: 
Book basis of property and equipment in excess of tax basis $- $14,000
Total deferred tax liabilities $- $14,000

Net deferred tax asset before valuation allowance $7,812,134 $7,623,800
Less: valuation allowance (7,812,134 ) (7,623,800 ) 
Net deferred tax asset $- $-

After consideration of all the evidence, both positive and negative, management has recorded a full valuation
allowance at December 31, 2010 and 2009, due to the uncertainty of realizing the deferred income tax assets.  The
valuation allowance was increased by $188,334.

NOTE 10 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In January 2011, the Company issued 219,863 shares in connection with the payment of accrued directors’ fee of
$10,000. The Company valued these common shares at the fair market value on the date of grants at approximately
$0.04 per share or $10,000.

In January 2011, two note holders (the “Assignors”) of the Company’s 6% convertible debentures entered into an
Assignment agreement with an unrelated party (the “Assignee”) whereby the Assignors assigned a total principal
amount of $250,000 of the convertible debentures (the “Assigned Debenture”) and 5,000,000 warrants (the “Assigned
Warrants”)(the Assigned Debenture and the Assigned Warrants collectively, the  “Assigned Securities”). The Assignee

Edgar Filing: NUVEEN SELECT TAX FREE INCOME PORTFOLIO - Form N-CSRS

71



purchased the Assigned Securities for $300,000. Contemporaneously with the closing of this agreement, the Assignee
converted the Assigned Debenture into shares of the Company’s common stock and exercised the Assigned Warrants
for total net proceeds of $125,000 to the Company. The Company issued 10,000,000 shares in connection with the
conversion of the Assigned Debenture and 5,000,000 shares in connection with the exercise of the Assigned Warrants.
The fair value of such shares issued amounted to $0.025 per share.
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ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 10 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (continued)

In March 2011, the Company entered into a Settlement and Release Agreement (the “Agreement”) with an unrelated
party whereby the Company settled the amounts due to the unrelated party for past legal services provided amounting
to approximately $15,000 and certain lease payments in connection with the Company’s previous headquarters in
Florida amounting to approximately $28,000 which amounts are included in the liabilities of discontinued operations
in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2010. Pursuant to this agreement, the Company
shall pay $15,000 to release the Company from further obligation including the termination of the lease in Florida.

Between January 2011 and March 2011, BIG has paid approximately $47,500 in connection with the spinoff
agreement and such amount reduces the principal balance of the outstanding convertible debentures from the
Company’s holders.
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SILVER HORN MINING LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(AN EXPLORATION STAGE COMPANY)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

June 30, 2011 December 31, 2010
(Unaudited)

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
   Cash $ 470,440 $ 94,053
   Prepaid expenses 76,704 85,542
   Debt issuance cost - current portion 3,643 6,249

      Total   Current Assets 550,787 185,844

   Debt issuance cost - long term portion - 520

     Total Assets $ 550,787 $ 186,364

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
    Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 355,122 $ 215,195
    Convertible debentures, net of debt discount 286,103 -
    Derivative liabilities 15,064,709 6,708,815
    Liabilities of discontinued operations 112,397 155,641

      Total Current Liabilities 15,818,331 7,079,651

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
    Convertible debentures, net of debt discount - 317,292

        Total Liabilities 15,818,331 7,396,943

STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT
  Preferred stock,  $.0001 par value; 10,000,000
authorized
    Series A, 3,000,000 issued and outstanding 300 300
Series B, none issued and outstanding - -
Series C, none issued and outstanding - -
    and outstanding, respectively
  Common stock; $.0001 par value; 750,000,000 shares
    authorized; 211,833,555 and 170,613,692 shares
issued
    and outstanding, respectively 21,183 17,061
  Additional paid-in capital 35,272,074 28,831,876
  Accumulated deficit (50,561,101) (36,059,816)
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     Total Stockholders' Deficit (15,267,544) (7,210,579)

     Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Deficit $ 550,787 $ 186,364

See accompanying notes to unaudited consolidated financial statements.
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SILVER HORN MINING LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(AN EXPLORATION STAGE COMPANY)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Period from
Inception of
Exploration

stage
(April 25,
2011)

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended through
June 30, June 30, June 30,

2011 2010 2011 2010 2011
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Net revenues $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

Operating expenses:
Payroll expense and stock based compensation 106,033 508,798 115,033 867,292 98,033
Exploration cost 61,620 - 61,620 - 61,620
Impairment of mineral rights 500,000 - 500,000 - 500,000
Professional and consulting 145,279 1,932,300 264,094 2,698,986 145,279
General and administrative expenses 53,585 256,592 69,422 275,394 45,742

Total operating expenses 866,517 2,697,690 1,010,169 3,841,672 850,674

Loss from operations (866,517) (2,697,690) (1,010,169) (3,841,672) (850,674)

Other income (expense)
Gain from settlement of debt - - 28,244 - -
Interest income (expense), net (160,348) (81,522) (457,179) (111,531) (160,348)
Derivative liability expense - (2,309,910) - (3,260,076) -
Change in fair value of  derivative liabilities (7,594,470) 2,018,205 (13,062,181) 2,399,047 (7,594,470)

Total other income (expense) (7,754,818) (373,227) (13,491,116) (972,560) (7,754,818)

Loss  before provision for income taxes (8,621,335) (3,070,917) (14,501,285) (4,814,232) (8,605,492)

Provision for income taxes - - - - -

Loss from continuing operations (8,621,335) (3,070,917) (14,501,285) (4,814,232) (8,605,492)

Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax - - - (6,934) -

Net loss $ (8,621,335) $ (3,070,917) $ (14,501,285) $ (4,821,166) $ (8,605,492)

Net loss per common share:
  Basic and Diluted $ (0.04) $ (0.02) $ (0.08) $ (0.03) $ (0.04)
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$ (0.04) $ (0.02) $ (0.08) $ (0.03) $ (0.04)

Weighted average common shares outstanding 198,366,889 172,536,325 189,985,274 156,718,707 202,924,464

See accompanying notes to unaudited consolidated financial statements.
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SILVER HORN MINING LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(AN EXPLORATION STAGE COMPANY)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Period from
Inception of

Exploration stage
(April 25, 2011)

Six Months Ended through
June 30, June 30,

2011 2010 2011
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss $ (14,501,285) $ (4,821,166) $ (8,605,492)

Adjustments to  reconcile net loss
 to net cash used in operating activities:
  Depreciation - 1,034 -
  Amortization of intangible asset - 11 -
  Amortization of prepaid expenses 96,343 7,058 50,776
  Amortization of debt issuance costs 3,126 2,605 1,563
  Amortization of debt discount 438,811 98,542 149,957
  Impairment of mineral rights 500,000 - 500,000
  Impairment loss - 173,257 -
  Derivative liability expense - 3,260,076 -
  Change in fair value of  derivative liabilities 13,062,181 (2,399,047) 7,594,470
  Stock based consulting - 2,612,500 -
  Stock based compensation expense 83,034 807,292 83,034
  Gain from settlement of debt (28,244) - -

  (Increase) Decrease in:
     Interest receivable - (2,157) -
     Prepaid expense (87,505) (188,200) (13,305)
     Deposits - (8,509) -

  Increase (Decrease) in:
     Accounts payable and accrued expenses 149,926 82,319 103,104
     Unearned revenue - 565 -
     Liabilities of discontinued operations (15,000) - -
Net cash used in operating activities (298,613) (373,820) (135,891)

Cash flows from investing activities:
  Cash acquired in acquisition - 9,518 -
  Cash used in acquisition - (110,000) -
  Payment of leasehold improvement - (14,025) -
  Purchase of equipment - (23,451) -
  Investment in note receivable - (171,100) -
  Net cash used in investing activities - (309,058) -
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Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 550,000 - 550,000
Proceeds from exercise of stock warrants 125,000 - -
Net proceeds from debentures - 937,500 -
Net cash provided by financing activities 675,000 937,500 550,000

Net increase (decrease) in cash 376,387 254,622 414,109

Cash, beginning of period 94,053 - 56,331
Cash, end of period $ 470,440 $ 254,622 $ 470,440

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW
INFORMATION:

Cash paid during the period for:
     Interest $ - $ - $ -
     Income Taxes $ - $ - $ -

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash investing
 and financing activities:
   Issuance of common stock in connection
     with acquisition of business $ - $ 800,000 $ -
   Contributed capital in connection with an extinguishment
     of a convertible debenture $ 95,000 $ - $ 31,666
   Issuance of Common Stock for convertible debentures $ 375,000 $ - $ 125,000
   Issuance of Common Stock for accrued director's fees $ 10,000 $ - $ -
   Reclassification of derivative liability to equity $ 4,706,286 $ - $ 1,511,016
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SILVER HORN MINING LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(AN EXPLORATION STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 1 – BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization and Description of Business

The Company was incorporated under the name “Swifty Carwash & Quick-Lube, Inc.” in the state of Florida on
September 25, 1997. On October 22, 1999, the Company changed its name from “Swifty Carwash & Quick-Lube, Inc.”
to “SwiftyNet.com, Inc.” On January 29, 2001, the Company changed its name from “SwiftyNet.com, Inc.” to “Yseek, Inc.”
On June 10, 2003, the Company changed its name from “Yseek, Inc.” to “Advanced 3-D Ultrasound Services, Inc.”

 The Company merged with a private Florida corporation known as World Energy Solutions, Inc. effective August 17,
2005. Advanced 3D Ultrasound Services, Inc. (“A3D”) remained as the surviving entity as the legal acquirer, and the
Company was the accounting acquirer.  On November 7, 2005, the Company changed its name to World Energy
Solutions, Inc. (“WESI”). On November 7, 2005, WESI merged with Professional Technical Systems, Inc.
(“PTS”).  WESI remained as the surviving entity as the legal acquirer, while PTS was the accounting acquirer. On
February 26, 2009, the Company had changed its name to EClips Energy Technologies, Inc. On April 25, 2011, the
Company changed its name to “Silver Horn Mining Ltd.” from “EClips Media Technologies, Inc.”.

On March 16, 2010, the Company had filed a definitive information statement on Schedule 14C (the “Definitive
Schedule 14C”) with the Securities and Exchange Commission notifying its stockholders that on March 2, 2010, a
majority of the voting capital stock of the Company took action in lieu of a special meeting of stockholders
authorizing the Company to enter into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the “Merger Agreement”) with its then
newly-formed wholly-owned subsidiary, EClips Media Technologies, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“EClips Media”) for
the purpose of changing the state of incorporation of the Company to Delaware from Florida. Pursuant to the Merger
Agreement, the Company had merged with and into EClips Media with EClips Media continuing as the surviving
corporation on April 21, 2010. On the effective date of the Merger, (i) each issued and outstanding share of common
stock of the Company was converted into two (2) shares of EClips Media common stock, (ii) each issued and
outstanding share of Series D preferred stock of the Company was converted into two (2) shares of EClips Media
Series A preferred stock and (iii) the outstanding shares of EClips Media Common Stock held by the Company were
retired and cancelled and resuming the status of authorized and unissued EClips Media common stock. The
outstanding 6% convertible debentures of the Company were assumed by EClips Media and converted into
outstanding 6% convertible debentures of EClips Media. All options and rights to acquire the Company’s common
stock, and all outstanding warrants or rights outstanding to purchase the Company’s common stock, were automatically
converted into equivalent options, warrants and rights to purchase two (2) times the number of shares of EClips Media
common stock at fifty (50%) percent of the exercise, conversion or strike price of such converted options, warrants
and rights. Trading of the Company’s securities on a 2:1 basis commenced May 17, 2010 upon approval of the FINRA.
All shares and per share values are retroactively stated at the effective date of merger.

On June 21, 2010, the Company, through its wholly-owned subsidiary SD Acquisition Corp., a New York corporation
(“SD”), acquired (the “Acquisition”) all of the business and assets and assumed certain liabilities of Brand Interaction
Group, LLC, a New Jersey limited liability company (“BIG”) which is described below. In September 2010, the
Company decided to discontinue the operations of SD because of the disappointing performance and negative results
of its most recent fantasy league event in August 2010. In December 2010, the Company entered into a spin off
agreement (the “Spinoff”) with BIG and Mr. Eric Simon, the Company’s former CEO, pursuant to which the Company
returned the Superdraft business to Mr. Simon by exchanging 100% of the issued and outstanding capital stock of SD
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which owned and operated the Superdraft business, for the cancellation of 30,000,000 shares of the Company owned
by Mr. Simon and BIG, the cancellation of the Asset Purchase Agreement and Employment Agreement entered into
between the Company, Mr. Simon and BIG in June 2010.
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Under the Agreement BIG is obligated to make payments for a total of $95,000 directly to certain holders of the
Company’s outstanding convertible debentures in order to retire, or reduce, on a dollar for dollar basis, amounts due
and payable by the Company to such holders. In connection with the foregoing, BIG entered into a six month
promissory note for $95,000 with the Company’s debenture holders, payable in six equal monthly installments on the
first day of each succeeding calendar month in the amount of $15,833 with the first payment due in January 2011.
Between January 2011 and June 2011, BIG has paid approximately $95,000 in connection with the spinoff agreement
and such amount reduced the principal balance of the outstanding convertible debentures (see Note 4).

Effective April 25, 2011, the Company changed its name to “Silver Horn Mining Ltd.” from “EClips Media
Technologies, Inc.”.  The name change was effected pursuant to Section 253 of the Delaware General Corporation Law
by merging a newly-formed, wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company with and into the Company, with the
Company as the surviving corporation in the merger. Following the subsidiary merger, the Company intends to focus
its efforts on mining and resources, principally silver exploration and production. As a result of the Company's focus
on mineral exploration, the Company is considered an exploration stage company.

EXPLORATION STAGE COMPANY

The Company has been in the exploration stage since April 25, 2011 and has not yet realized any revenues from its
planned operations. The Company intends to focus on acquiring and exploring natural resource properties.
Accordingly, the Company is an exploration stage company as defined in ASC 915 “Development Stage Entities”.

Discontinued Operations

The Company’s former operations were developing and manufacturing products and services, which reduce fuel costs,
save power & energy and protect the environment. The products and services were made available for sale into
markets in the public and private sectors. In December 2009, the Company discontinued these operations and disposed
of certain of its subsidiaries, and prior periods have been restated in the Company’s consolidated financial statements
and related footnotes to conform to this presentation.  Additionally, in September 2010, the Company decided to
discontinue the operations of SD Acquisition Corp. because of the disappointing performance and negative results of
its most recent fantasy league event in August 2010.

The remaining liabilities of discontinued operations are presented in the balance sheet under the caption “Liabilities of
discontinued operation” and relates to the discontinued operations of developing and manufacturing of energy saving
and fuel efficient products and services.  The carrying amounts of the major classes of these liabilities as of June 30,
2011 and December 31, 2010 are summarized as follows:

June 30, December 31,
2011 2010

Assets of discontinued operations $ - $ -
Liabilities
Accounts payables and accrued expenses $ (112,397) $ (155,641)
Liabilities of discontinued operations $ 112,397 $ 155,641

Basis of presentation

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the
United States of America (“US GAAP”).  The consolidated financial statements of the Company include the Company
and its wholly-owned subsidiaries.  All material intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial
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statements and related footnotes as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010, included in the Company’s Form
10-K at  December 31, 2010.

In the opinion of management, all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring items) necessary to present fairly the
Company's financial position as of June 30, 2011, and the results of operations and cash flows for the six months
ending June 30, 2011 have been included. The results of operations for the six months ending June 30, 2011 are not
necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the full year.
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FASB Accounting Standards Codification

The issuance by the FASB of the Accounting Standards CodificationTM (the “Codification”) on July 1, 2009 (effective
for interim or annual reporting periods ending after September 15, 2009), changes the way that GAAP is referenced.
Beginning on that date, the Codification officially became the single source of authoritative nongovernmental GAAP;
however, SEC registrants must also consider rules, regulations, and interpretive guidance issued by the Securities and
Exchange Commission or its staff. The change affects the way the Company refers to GAAP in financial statements
and in its accounting policies. All existing standards that were used to create the Codification became superseded.
Instead, references to standards consist solely of the number used in the Codification’s structural organization.

Use of Estimates

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as of the date of the statements of financial condition, and revenues
and expenses for the years then ended.  Actual results may differ significantly from those estimates. Significant
estimates made by management include, but are not limited to, the assumptions used to calculate stock-based
compensation, derivative liabilities, and debt discount.

Reclassification

Certain amounts in the 2010 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2011
presentation. Such reclassifications had no effect on the reported net loss.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of six months or less to be
cash equivalents. The Company places its cash with a high credit quality financial institution.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to significant concentrations of credit risk consist
primarily of cash and cash equivalents. The Company’s account at this institution is insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") up to $250,000. In addition to the basic insurance deposit coverage, the FDIC is
providing temporary unlimited coverage for non-interest bearing transaction accounts through December 31, 2012.
During the six months ended June 30, 2011, the Company has not reached bank balances exceeding the FDIC
insurance limit. While the Company periodically evaluates the credit quality of the financial institutions in which it
holds deposits, it cannot reasonably alleviate the risk associated with the sudden failure of such financial institutions.
The Company's investment policy is to invest in low risk, highly liquid investments. The Company does not believe it
is exposed to any significant credit risk in its cash investment.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopted FASB ASC 820, “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures” (“ASC
820”), for assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis. ASC 820 establishes a common definition
for fair value to be applied to existing generally accepted accounting principles that require the use of fair value
measurements, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosure about such fair value
measurements. The adoption of ASC 820 did not have an impact on the Company’s financial position or operating
results, but did expand certain disclosures.
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ASC 820 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Additionally, ASC 820 requires the use of
valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. These
inputs are prioritized below:

Level 1: Observable inputs such as quoted market prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: Observable market-based inputs or unobservable inputs that are
corroborated by market data

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for which there is little or no market data, which
require the use of the reporting
entity’s own assumptions.

The Company analyzes all financial instruments with features of both liabilities and equity under the FASB’s
accounting standard for such instruments. Under this standard, financial assets and liabilities are classified in their
entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Depending on the product
and the terms of the transaction, the fair value of notes payable and derivative liabilities were modeled using a series
of techniques, including closed-form analytic formula, such as the Black-Scholes option-pricing model.

The following table presents a reconciliation of the derivative liability measured at fair value on a recurring basis
using significant unobservable input (Level 3) from January 1, 2011 to June 30, 2011:

Conversion feature
derivative liability Warrant liability

Balance at January 1, 2011 $ 3,102,896 $ 3,605,919
Extinguishment of derivative liability upon conversion
of debt to equity (3,721,920) (990,215) 
Change in fair value included in earnings 5,702,054 7,365,975
Balance at June 30, 2011 $ 5,083,030 $ 9,981,679

Total derivative liabilities at June 30, 2011 amounted to $15,064,709.

Cash and cash equivalents include money market securities that are considered to be highly liquid and easily tradable
as of June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010. These securities are valued using inputs observable in active markets for
identical securities and are therefore classified as Level 1 within our fair value hierarchy.

The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheet for cash, accounts payable and accrued expenses approximate their
estimated fair market value based on the short-term maturity of these instruments. The carrying amount of the
convertible debentures at June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, approximate their respective fair value based on the
Company’s incremental borrowing rate.

The Company did not identify any other non-recurring assets and liabilities that are required to be presented on the
consolidated balance sheets at fair value in accordance with the relevant accounting standards.

Prepaid Expenses
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Prepaid expenses of $76,704 and $85,542 at June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively, include prepayments
of insurance, public relation services and other administrative expenses which are being amortized over the terms of
the agreements.
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Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-Lived Assets of the Company are reviewed for impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of assets may not be recoverable, pursuant to guidance established in ASC
360-10-35-15,  “Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets” . The Company recognizes an impairment loss when the
sum of expected undiscounted future cash flows is less than the carrying amount of the asset. The amount of
impairment is measured as the difference between the asset’s estimated fair value and its book value. During the six
months ended June 30, 2011, the Company recorded impairment of mineral rights of $500,000. Management has
performed an impairment analysis as of June 30, 2011 and determined such cost is not recoverable and exceeds fair
value. In addition the Company has not identified proven and probable reserves in its mineral properties.

Mineral Property Acquisition and Exploration Costs

Costs of lease, acquisition, exploration, carrying and retaining unproven mineral lease properties are expensed as
incurred. The Company has chosen to expense all mineral acquisition and exploration costs as incurred given that it is
still in the exploration stage. Once the Company has identified proven and probable reserves in its investigation of its
properties and upon development of a plan for operating a mine, it would enter the development stage and capitalize
future costs until production is established. When a property reaches the production stage, the related capitalized costs
will be amortized, using the units-of-production method over the estimated life of the probable-proven reserves. When
the Company has capitalized mineral properties, these properties will be periodically assessed for impairment of value
and any diminution in value. To date, the Company has not established the commercial feasibility of any exploration
prospects; therefore, all costs are being expensed. During the six months ended June 30, 2011, the Company incurred
exploration cost of $61,620. As of June 30, 2011, the Company has yet to establish proven or probable reserves on
any of its mineral properties.

Stock Based Compensation

Stock-based compensation is accounted for based on the requirements of the Share-Based Payment Topic of ASC 718
which requires recognition in the consolidated condensed financial statements of the cost of employee and director
services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments over the period the employee or director is required
to perform the services in exchange for the award (presumptively, the vesting period). The ASC also requires
measurement of the cost of employee and director services received in exchange for an award based on the grant-date
fair value of the award.

Pursuant to ASC Topic 505-50, for share-based payments to consultants and other third-parties, compensation
expense is determined at the “measurement date.” The expense is recognized over the vesting period of the award. Until
the measurement date is reached, the total amount of compensation expense remains uncertain. The Company initially
records compensation expense based on the fair value of the award at the reporting date.

Related Parties

Parties are considered to be related to the Company if the parties that, directly or indirectly, through one or more
intermediaries, control, are controlled by, or are under common control with the Company. Related parties also
include principal owners of the Company, its management, members of the immediate families of principal owners of
the Company and its management and other parties with which the Company may deal if one party controls or can
significantly influence the management or operating policies of the other to an extent that one of the transacting
parties might be prevented from fully pursuing its own separate interests. The Company discloses all related party
transactions. All transactions shall be recorded at fair value of the goods or services exchanged.
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Net Loss per Common Share

Net loss per common share is calculated in accordance with ASC Topic 260: Earnings Per Share (“ASC 260”). Basic
loss per share is computed by dividing net loss by the weighted average number of shares of common stock
outstanding during the period. The computation of diluted net earnings per share does not include dilutive common
stock equivalents in the weighted average shares outstanding as they would be anti-dilutive.  At June 30, 2011, the
Company has 36,000,000 outstanding warrants, 30,000,000 outstanding options and 19,200,000 shares equivalent
issuable pursuant to embedded conversion features. The Company has 41,000,000 outstanding warrants and
41,000,000 shares equivalent issuable pursuant to embedded conversion features at June 30, 2010.
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2010, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) No. 2010-06, “Improving Disclosures about
Fair Value Measurements” an amendment to ASC Topic 820, “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures.”  This
amendment requires an entity to: (i) disclose separately the amounts of significant transfers in and out of Level 1 and
Level 2 fair value measurements and describe the reasons for the transfers and (ii) present separate information for
Level 3 activity pertaining to gross purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements.  ASU No. 2010-06 is effective for the
Company for interim and annual reporting beginning after December 15, 2009, with one new disclosure effective after
December 15, 2010. The adoption of ASU No. 2010-06 did not have a material impact on the results of operations and
financial condition.

In February 2010, the FASB issued an amendment to the accounting standards related to the accounting for, and
disclosure of, subsequent events in an entity’s consolidated financial statements. This standard amends the
authoritative guidance for subsequent events that was previously issued and among other things exempts Securities
and Exchange Commission registrants from the requirement to disclose the date through which it has evaluated
subsequent events for either original or restated financial statements. This standard does not apply to subsequent
events or transactions that are within the scope of other applicable GAAP that provides different guidance on the
accounting treatment for subsequent events or transactions. The adoption of this standard did not have a material
impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In July 2010, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010-20, Receivables (Topic 310): Disclosures about the Credit Quality of
Financing Receivables and the Allowance for Credit Losses.     ASU 2010-20 requires additional disclosures about the
credit quality of a company’s loans and the allowance for loan losses held against those loans.  Companies will need to
disaggregate new and existing disclosures based on how it develops its allowance for loan losses and how it manages
credit exposures.  Additional disclosure is also required about the credit quality indicators of loans by class at the end
of the reporting period, the aging of past due loans, information about troubled debt restructurings, and significant
purchases and sales of loans during the reporting period by class.  The new guidance is effective for interim- and
annual periods beginning after December 15, 2010.  The Company anticipates that adoption of these additional
disclosures will not have a material effect on its financial position or results of operations.

Other accounting standards that have been issued or proposed by FASB that do not require adoption until a future date
are not expected to have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements upon adoption.

NOTE 2 – GOING CONCERN CONSIDERATIONS

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are prepared assuming the Company will continue as a going
concern.  At June 30, 2011, the Company had an accumulated deficit of approximately $50.6 million, and a working
capital deficiency of $15,267,544.  For the six months ended June 30 2011, the Company incurred net losses of
$14,501,285 and had negative cash flows from operations in the amount of $298,613. The ability of the Company to
continue as a going concern is dependent upon obtaining additional capital and financing. Management intends to
attempt to raise additional funds by way of a public or private offering.  While the Company believes in the viability
of its strategy to raise additional funds, there can be no assurances to that effect.

NOTE 3 – MINERAL CLAIMS

THE 76 PROPERTY

The 76 Property is located in Yavapai County, Arizona, 50 miles northwest of Pheonix, Arizona.  The property
consists of 36 federal unpatented lode mining claims on Bureau of Land Management (“BLM”) land totaling 720 acres

Edgar Filing: NUVEEN SELECT TAX FREE INCOME PORTFOLIO - Form N-CSRS

90



that the Company acquired pursuant to a quitclaim deed that was purchased from Can-Am Gold Corp. for $10.00 on
April 26, 2011 (see Note 8).  To maintain the mining claims in good standing, the Company must make annual
maintenance fee payments to the BLM, in lieu of annual assessment work. These claim fees are $140 per claim per
year, plus an annual fee of $10 per claim per year to Yavapai County.  The Company is currently planning an
exploration program consisting of sampling, mapping and assaying to determine potential targets for drilling and
further development. The 76 Property does not currently have any reserves.  All activities undertaken and currently
proposed at the 76 Property are exploratory in nature.
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THE COD PROPERTY

The COD Property is located in Mohave County, Arizona, 7 miles southwest of Chloride, Arizona.  The property
consists of 14 federal unpatented lode mining claims on BLM land totaling 280 acres.  The Company filed the claims
with the BLM on July 1, 2011.  To maintain the mining claims in good standing, the Company must make annual
maintenance fee payments to the BLM, in lieu of annual assessment work. These claim fees are $140 per claim per
year, plus an annual fee of $10 per claim per year to Mohave County.  The Company is currently planning an
exploration program consisting of sampling, mapping and assaying to determine potential targets for drilling and
further development. The COD Property does not currently have any reserves.  All activities undertaken and currently
proposed at the COD Property are exploratory in nature.

NOTE 4 – DERIVATIVE LIABILITIES                                                              

In June 2008, a FASB approved guidance related to the determination of whether a freestanding equity-linked
instrument should be classified as equity or debt under the provisions of FASB ASC Topic No. 815-40,  Derivatives
and Hedging – Contracts in an Entity’s Own Stock . The adoption of this requirement will affect accounting for
convertible instruments and warrants with provisions that protect holders from declines in the stock price (“down-round”
provisions). Warrants with such provisions will no longer be recorded in equity and would have to be reclassified to a
liability. The Issue is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008, and
interim periods within those fiscal years. Earlier application by an entity that has previously adopted an alternative
accounting policy is not permitted.

Instruments with down-round protection are not considered indexed to a company's own stock under ASC Topic 815,
because neither the occurrence of a sale of common stock by the company at market nor the issuance of another
equity-linked instrument with a lower strike price is an input to the fair value of a fixed-for-fixed option on equity
shares.

ASC Topic 815 guidance is to be applied to outstanding instruments as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which the
Issue is applied. The cumulative effect of the change in accounting principle shall be recognized as an adjustment to
the opening balance of retained earnings (or other appropriate components of equity) for that fiscal year, presented
separately. If an instrument is classified as debt, it is valued at fair value, and this value is re-measured on an ongoing
basis, with changes recorded on the statement of operations in each reporting period. The Company did not have
outstanding instruments with down-round provisions as of the beginning of fiscal 2009 thus no adjustment will be
made to the opening balance of retained earnings.

In connection with the issuance of the 6% Senior Convertible Debentures, the Company has determined that the terms
of the convertible debenture include a down-round provision under which the conversion price could be affected by
future equity offerings undertaken by the Company until the 18 month anniversary of such convertible debenture.
Accordingly, the convertible instrument is accounted for as a liability at the date of issuance and adjusted to fair value
through earnings at each reporting date. The Company has recognized a derivative liability of $15,064,709 and
$6,708,815 at June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively. The loss resulting from the increase in fair value of
this convertible instrument was $13,062,181 for the six months ended June 30, 2011. Derivative liability expense and
the gain resulting from the decrease in fair value of this convertible instrument was $3,260,076 and $2,399,047 for the
six months ended June 30, 2010. During the six months ended June 30, 2011, the Company reclassified $4,706,286 of
the derivative liability to paid-in capital due to the payment of convertible debentures and the exercise of certain stock
warrants in connection therewith.

The Company used the following assumptions for determining the fair value of the convertible instruments granted
under the Black-Scholes option pricing model:
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June 30, 2011

Expected volatility 207% - 255%
Expected term 0.60 - 4 Years
Risk-free interest rate 0.30% - 1.76%
Expected dividend
yield

0%
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NOTE 5 – CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

On December 17, 2009, to obtain funding for working capital, the Company entered into securities purchase
agreement with an accredited investor pursuant to which the Company agreed to issue its 6% Senior Convertible
Debentures for an aggregate purchase price of $75,000.  The Debenture bears interest at 6% per annum and matures
twenty-four months from the date of issuance.  The Debenture will be convertible at the option of the holder at any
time into shares of common stock, at an initial conversion price equal to the lesser of (i) $0.05 per share or (ii) until
the eighteen (18) month anniversary of the Debenture, the lowest price paid per share or the lowest conversion price
per share in a subsequent sale of the Company’s equity and/or convertible debt securities paid by investors after the
date of the Debenture. On February 4, 2010, the Company amended the terms of this agreement (see note below).

On February 4, 2010 the Company entered into securities purchase agreement with an accredited investor pursuant to
which the Company agreed to issue $200,000 of its 6% convertible debentures for an aggregate purchase price of
$200,000. The Debenture bears interest at 6% per annum and matures twenty-four months from the date of issuance.
The Debenture is convertible at the option of the holder at any time into shares of common stock, at an initial
conversion price equal to the lesser of (i) $0.05 per share or (ii) until the eighteen (18) month anniversary of the
Debenture, the lowest price paid per share or the lowest conversion price per share in a subsequent sale of the
Company’s equity and/or convertible debt securities paid by investors after the date of the Debenture.  In connection
with the Agreement, the Investor received a warrant to purchase 4,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock.
The Warrant is exercisable for a period of five years from the date of issuance at an initial exercise price of $0.05,
subject to adjustment in certain circumstances. The Investor may exercise the Warrant on a cashless basis if the Fair
Market Value (as defined in the Warrant) of one share of common stock is greater than the Initial Exercise Price. In
accordance with ASC 470-20-25, the convertible debentures were considered to have an embedded beneficial
conversion feature because the effective conversion price was less than the fair value of the Company’s common stock.
These convertible debentures were fully convertible at the issuance date thus the value of the beneficial conversion
and the warrants were treated as a discount on the 6% Senior Convertible debentures and were valued at $200,000 to
be amortized over the debenture term. The fair value of this warrant was estimated on the date of grant using the
Black-Scholes option-pricing model using the following weighted-average assumptions: expected dividend yield of
0%; expected volatility of 219%; risk-free interest rate of 2.29% and an expected holding period of five years. The
Company paid a legal fee of $12,500 in connection with this debenture. Accordingly, the Company recorded debt
issuance cost of $12,500 which will be amortized over the term of the debenture. As of June 30 2011, amortization of
debt issuance cost amounted to $3,126 and is included in interest expense. As a result of the Merger with EClips
Media on March 16, 2010, the new conversion price of this debenture is equivalent to $0.025 and the warrants
increased to 8,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock.

On February 4, 2010, the Company amended the 6% Senior Convertible Debentures agreement dated December 17,
2009 with a principal amount of $75,000.  Pursuant to the terms of the original agreement, the investor was granted
the right to receive the benefit of any more favorable terms or provisions provided to subsequent investors for a period
of 18 months following the closing of the transaction.  As a result of the issuance of the $200,000 note payable above,
the investor was issued a Debenture in the aggregate principal amount of $75,000 and received a warrant to purchase
1,500,000 shares of the Company’s common stock on the same terms and conditions as previously described.  The
original Debenture was cancelled. These warrants were treated as an additional discount on the 6% Senior Convertible
debentures amounting to $7,610 to be amortized over the debenture term. The fair value of this warrant was estimated
on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model using the following weighted-average assumptions:
expected dividend yield of 0%; expected volatility of 219%; risk-free interest rate of 2.29% and an expected holding
period of five years. As a result of the Merger with EClips Media on March 16, 2010, the new conversion price of this
debenture was equivalent to $0.025 and the warrants increased to 3,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock.
During 2010, in a private equity transaction, a shareholder of the Company transferred 3,000,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock he owned to the holder of this Senior Convertible Debentures amounting to $75,000. As a
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result of this private equity transaction and pursuant to a release notice agreement, the Company was released from
this Senior Convertible Debentures. During fiscal 2010, the Company cancelled such debenture and recognized capital
contribution of $75,000 to additional paid in capital.
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Between March 2010 and June 2010, the Company entered into securities purchase agreements with accredited
investors pursuant to which the Company agreed to issue an aggregate of $750,000 of its 6% Senior Convertible
Debentures with the same terms and conditions of the debentures issued on February 4, 2010. In connection with the
Agreement, the Investors received warrants to purchase 30,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock. The
Warrants are exercisable for a period of five years from the date of issuance at an initial exercise price of $0.025,
subject to adjustment in certain circumstances. In accordance with ASC 470-20-25, the convertible debentures were
considered to have an embedded beneficial conversion feature because the effective conversion price was less than the
fair value of the Company’s common stock. These convertible debentures were fully convertible at the issuance date
thus the value of the beneficial conversion and the warrants were treated as a discount on the 6% Senior Convertible
debentures and were valued at $750,000 to be amortized over the debenture term. The fair value of this warrant was
estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model using the following weighted-average
assumptions: expected dividend yield of 0%; expected volatility of 211%; risk-free interest rate of 2.43% and an
expected holding period of five years.

In January 2011, two note holders (the “Assignors”) of the Company’s 6% convertible debentures entered into an
Assignment agreement with an unrelated party (the “Assignee”) whereby the Assignors assigned a total principal
amount of $250,000 of the convertible debentures (the “Assigned Debenture”) and 5,000,000 warrants (the “Assigned
Warrants”) (the Assigned Debenture and the Assigned Warrants collectively, the  “Assigned Securities”). The Assignee
purchased the Assigned Securities for $300,000. Contemporaneously with the closing of this agreement, the Assignee
converted the Assigned Debenture into shares of the Company’s common stock and exercised the Assigned Warrants
for total net proceeds of $125,000 to the Company. The Company issued 10,000,000 shares in connection with the
conversion of the Assigned Debenture and 5,000,000 shares in connection with the exercise of the Assigned Warrants.
The fair value of such shares issued amounted to $0.025 per share.

In April 2011, a note holder (the “Assignor”) of the Company’s 6% convertible debentures entered into an Assignment
agreement with two unrelated parties (the “Assignees”) whereby the Assignor assigned a total principal amount of
$125,000 of the convertible debentures (the “Assigned Debenture”). The Assignees purchased the Assigned Debenture
for $125,000. Contemporaneously with the closing of this agreement, the Assignees converted the Assigned
Debenture into shares of the Company’s common stock. The Company issued 5,000,000 shares in connection with the
conversion of the Assigned Debenture. The fair value of such shares issued amounted to $0.025 per share.

Between January 2011 and June 2011, BIG has paid approximately $95,000 in connection with the spinoff agreement
entered into during fiscal 2010 and such amount reduced the principal balance of the outstanding convertible
debentures held by the Company’s debenture holders and recognized capital contribution of $95,000 to additional paid
in capital.

At June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, convertible debentures – current portion consisted of the following:

June 30, 2011 December 31, 2010
Convertible debentures – current portion $ 480,000 $ —

Less: debt discount (193,897) —

Long-term convertible debentures – net $ 286,103 $ —

At June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, convertible debentures – long term portion consisted of the following:

June 30, 2011 December 31, 2010
Convertible debentures – long term portion $ - $ 950,000
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Less: debt discount - (632,708)

Long-term convertible debentures – net $ - $ 317,292
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Total amortization of debt discounts for the convertible debentures amounted to $438,811 and $98,542 for the six
months ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, and is included in interest expense. Accrued interest as of June
30, 2011 and December 31, 2010 amounted to $58,311 and $42,916 respectively.

In accordance with ASC Topic 815 “Derivatives and Hedging”, these convertible debentures include a down-round
provision under which the conversion price could be affected by future equity offerings (see Note 4). Instruments with
down-round protection are not considered indexed to a company's own stock under ASC Topic 815, because neither
the occurrence of a sale of common stock by the company at market nor the issuance of another equity-linked
instrument with a lower strike price is an input to the fair value of a fixed-for-fixed option on equity shares.

Capital Structure

On March 16, 2010, the Company had filed the Definitive Schedule 14C with the Securities and Exchange
Commission notifying its stockholders that on March 2, 2010, a majority of the voting capital stock of the Company
took action in lieu of a special meeting of stockholders authorizing the Company to enter into the Merger Agreement
with its then newly-formed wholly-owned subsidiary, EClips Media Technologies, Inc., a Delaware corporation for
the purpose of changing the state of incorporation of the Company to Delaware from Florida. Pursuant to the Merger
Agreement, the Company had merged with and into EClips Media with EClips Media continuing as the surviving
corporation on April 12, 2010.

On the effective date of the Merger, (i) each issued and outstanding share of Common Stock of the Company had been
converted into two (2) shares of EClips Media Common Stock, (ii) each issued and outstanding share of Series D
Preferred Stock of the Company had been converted into two (2) shares of EClips Media Series A Preferred Stock and
(iii) the outstanding share of EClips Media Common Stock held by the Company shall be retired and canceled and
shall resume the status of authorized and unissued EClips Media Common Stock. All shares and per share values were
retroactively stated at the effective date of merger. Except as otherwise noted, amounts set forth as of June 30, 2011
reflects the effect of the merger.

The authorized capital of the Company consists of 750,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.0001 per share
and 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $0.0001 per share of which 3,000,000 shares have been designated
as series A Preferred Stock.  Each share of Series A Preferred Stock is convertible into one share each of common
stock, subject to equitable adjustments after such events as stock dividends, stock splits or fundamental corporate
transactions. The holders of the Series A Preferred Stock are entitled to 250 votes for each share of Series A Preferred
Stock owned at the record date for the determination of shareholders entitled to vote, or, if no record date is
established, at the date such vote is taken or any written consent of shareholders is solicited.  In the event of a
 liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the business, the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock would have
preferential payment and distribution rights over the Company’s common stock and any other class or series of capital
stock whose terms expressly provide that the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock should receive preferential
payment with respect to such distribution.

Common Stock

In January 2011, the Company issued 219,863 shares in connection with the payment of accrued directors’ fee of
$10,000. The Company valued these common shares at the fair market value on the date of grants at approximately
$0.045 per share or $10,000.

In January 2011, two note holders (the “Assignors”) of the Company’s 6% convertible debentures entered into an
Assignment agreement with an unrelated party (the “Assignee”) whereby the Assignors assigned a total principal
amount of $250,000 of the convertible debentures (the “Assigned Debenture”) and 5,000,000 warrants (the “Assigned
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Warrants”)(the Assigned Debenture and the Assigned Warrants collectively, the  ”Assigned Securities”). The Assignee
purchased the Assigned Securities for $300,000. Contemporaneously with the closing of this agreement, the Assignee
converted the Assigned Debenture into shares of the Company’s common stock and exercised the Assigned Warrants
for total net proceeds of $125,000 to the Company. The Company issued 10,000,000 shares in connection with the
conversion of the Assigned Debenture and 5,000,000 shares in connection with the exercise of the Assigned Warrants.
The fair value of such shares issued amounted to $0.025 per share.
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In April 2011, a note holder (the “Assignor”) of the Company’s 6% convertible debentures entered into an Assignment
agreement with two unrelated parties (the “Assignees”) whereby the Assignor assigned a total principal amount of
$125,000 of the convertible debentures (the “Assigned Debenture”). The Assignees purchased the Assigned Debenture
for $125,000. Contemporaneously with the closing of this agreement, the Assignees converted the Assigned
Debenture into shares of the Company’s common stock. The Company issued 5,000,000 shares in connection with the
conversion of the Assigned Debenture. The fair value of such shares issued amounted to $0.025 per share.

On May 2, 2011, the Board of Directors appointed Daniel Bleak as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. On May 2,
2011 the Company issued to Daniel Bleak 10 million shares of the Company’s common stock and a five year option to
purchase 30 million shares of Common Stock.   The option may be exercised for cash or shares of Common Stock at
an exercise price of $0.05 per share.  The options vest and become exercisable in equal installments of the first three
anniversaries of the effective date, provided Mr. Bleak continues to serve the Company as a director on such
dates.  The option was issued in connection with the appointment of Mr. Bleak as the Chairman and Chief Executive
of the Company and the transfer and conveyance of certain silver mining claims owned by Can-Am Gold Corp.
whereby its President and sole director is Mr. Bleak.  The Company valued these common shares at the fair market
value on the date of grant at $0.05 per share (based on the recent selling price of the Company’s common stock below)
or $500,000. Accordingly, the Company recorded mineral cost of $500,000 in connection with the transfer and
conveyance of certain silver mining claims to the Company.

On May 23, 2011, the Company entered into subscription agreements with certain investors whereby it sold an
aggregate of 11 million shares of the Company’s common stock at a purchase price of $0.05 per share or an aggregate
purchase price of $550,000.  As set forth in the subscription agreements, the Company has agreed to file a “resale”
registration statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission covering 50% of the shares of the Common
Stock sold to each investor in this offering within 60 days (the “Filing Date”).  The Company has agreed to use its best
efforts to cause the registration statement to be declared effective within 120 days (the “Effectiveness Deadline”). The
Company has agreed to maintain the effectiveness of the registration statement from the effective date until the date
all securities have been sold or are otherwise freely tradeable under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.  If a
registration statement is not filed on or prior to the Filing Date, or is not effective with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on or prior to the Effectiveness Deadline, the Company will make payments to this investors of 1% of
the investors’ investment for every thirty (30) day period up to a maximum of 5% following the Filing Date or the
Effectiveness Deadline, as applicable.  Such payments shall be made to these investors in cash or shares of common
stock, at the Company’s option.

Stock Options

On May 2, 2011, the Board of Directors appointed Daniel Bleak as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. On May 2,
2011 the Company issued to Daniel Bleak a five year option to purchase 30 million shares of Common Stock.   The
option may be exercised for cash or shares of Common Stock at an exercise price of $0.05 per share as defined in the
option agreement.  The options vest and become exercisable in equal installments of the first three anniversaries of the
effective date, provided Mr. Bleak continues to serve the Company as a director on such dates.  The option was issued
in connection with the appointment of Mr. Bleak as the Chairman and Chief Executive of the Company and the
transfer and conveyance of certain silver mining claims owned by Can-Am Gold Corp. whereby its President and sole
director is Mr. Bleak. The 30 million options were valued on the grant date at $0.05 per option or a total of $1,494,596
using a Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions: stock price of $0.05 per share (based on
the recent selling price of the Company’s common stock), volatility of 259%, expected term of 5 years, and a risk free
interest rate of 1.96%. For the six months ended June 30, 2011, the Company recorded stock-based compensation
expense of $83,034.
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A summary of the status of the Company's outstanding stock options as of June 30, 2011 and changes during the
period then ended is as follows:

A summary of the stock options as of June 30, 2011 and changes during the period are presented below:

Number of
Options

Weighted
Average

Exercise Price

Weighted
Average
Remaining

Contractual Life
(Years)

Balance at beginning of year - $ - -
Granted 30,000,000 0.05 5.0
Exercised - - -
Forfeited - - -
Cancelled - - -
Balance outstanding at the end of period 30,000,000 $ 0.05 4.83

Options exercisable at end of period - $ -
Options expected to vest -
Weighted average fair value of options
granted during the period $ 0.05

Stock options outstanding at June 30, 2011 as disclosed in the above table have approximately $6,900,000 intrinsic
value at the end of the period.

Stock Warrants

A summary of the status of the Company's outstanding stock warrants as of June 30, 2011 and changes during the
period then ended is as follows:

Number of
Warrants

Weighted
Average Exercise

Price
Balance at December 31, 2010 41,000,000 $ 0.025
Granted - -
Exercised (5,000,000) 0.025
Balance at June 30, 2011 36,000,000 $ 0.025

Warrants exercisable at end of period 36,000,000 $ 0.025
Weighted average fair value of warrants granted during the period $ -

The following table summarizes the Company's stock warrants outstanding at June 30, 2011:

Warrants Outstanding Warrants Exercisable

Range of
Exercise
Price

Number
Outstanding at

June 30,
 2011

Weighted
Average
Remaining
Contractual

Life

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

Number
Exercisable at
June 30,
 2011

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price
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$ 0.025 36,000,000
3.81
Years $ 0.025 36,000,000 $ 0.025

36,000,000 $ 0.025 36,000,000 $ 0.025
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NOTE 7 – COMMITMENTS

Settlement Agreement

In March 2011, the Company entered into a Settlement and Release Agreement (the “Agreement”) with an unrelated
party whereby the Company settled the amounts due to the unrelated party for past legal services provided amounting
to approximately $15,000 and certain lease payments in connection with the Company’s previous headquarters in
Florida amounting to approximately $28,000 which amounts were included in the liabilities of discontinued operations
in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2010. Pursuant to this agreement, the Company
paid $15,000 to release the Company from further obligation including the termination of the lease in Florida.
Accordingly, the Company recorded a gain from settlement of debt of $28,244 during the six months ended June 30
2011.

NOTE 8 – RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

On April 26, 2011, the Company purchased a quitclaim deed for the 76 Property from Can-Am Gold Corp. that
conveyed to it all of Can-Am Gold Corp.’s rights, title and interest in 36 unpatented lode mining claims located in
Yavapai County, Arizona.  The Company paid ten dollars ($10.00) as consideration for the quitclaim deed.  Mr.
Bleak, the Company’s current Chief Executive Officer, Chairman and Chief Financial Officer, is the president and sole
director of Can-Am Gold Corp.

On May 1, 2011, the Company entered into a month to month lease agreement for warehouse space in Apache
Junction, Arizona with Pinal Realty Investments, Inc., pursuant to which the Company agreed to pay an aggregate of
$1,000 per month in rent and management fees.  Mr. Bleak and his son each own 31% of Pinal Realty Investments,
Inc.

On June 1, 2011, the Company entered into a services and employee leasing agreement with MJI Resource
Management Corp. pursuant to which the Company agreed to pay MJI Resource Management Corp. $15,000 a month
and MJI Resource Management Corp. agreed to make available to the Company six of its employees, including Mr.
Bleak, for the purpose of performing management, operations, legal, accounting and resource location services.  This
agreement may be terminated at any time by either party. Mr. Eckersley, one of the Company’s directors, is the
President of MJI Resource Management Group.

NOTE 9 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On July 1, 2011 the Company filed 14 federal unpatented lode mining claims on BLM land totaling 280 acres on the
COD Property in Mohave County, Arizona, 7 miles southwest of Chloride, Arizona.  To maintain the mining claims
in good standing, the Company must make annual maintenance fee payments of $140 per claim to the BLM in lieu of
annual assessment work.  The Company must also pay an annual fee of $10 per claim to Mohave County.  The
Company is currently planning an exploration program consisting of sampling, mapping and assaying to determine
potential targets for drilling and further development. The COD Property does not currently have any reserves.  All
activities undertaken and currently proposed at the COD Property are exploratory in nature.

In July 2011, the Company has filed a registration statement on Form S-1 with the Securities and Exchange
Commission in connection with a public offering of shares of the Company’s common stock.
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PART II

INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

Item 13.   Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution.

The following table sets forth an estimate of the fees and expenses relating to the offering of the common stock being
registered hereby, other than underwriting discounts and commissions, all of which shall be borne by us. All of such
fees and expenses, except for the SEC registration fee, are estimated:

SEC Registration Fee $ 1,161.00
Accounting Fees and Expenses 1,000.00
Legal Fees and Expenses 16,600.00
Miscellaneous Fees and Expenses  0
Total $ 18,761.00

Item 14.   Indemnification of Directors and Officers.

Section 145 of the Delaware General Corporation Law provides that a corporation may indemnify directors and
officers as well as other employees and individuals against expenses including attorneys' fees, judgments, fines and
amounts paid in settlement in connection with various actions, suits or proceedings, whether civil, criminal,
administrative or investigative other than an action by or in the right of the corporation, a derivative action, if they
acted in good faith and in a manner they reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the
corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, if they had no reasonable cause to believe their
conduct was unlawful. A similar standard is applicable in the case of derivative actions, except that indemnification
only extends to expenses including attorneys' fees incurred in connection with the defense or settlement of such
actions, and the statute requires court approval before there can be any indemnification where the person seeking
indemnification has been found liable to the corporation. The statute provides that it is not exclusive of other
indemnification that may be granted by a corporation's certificate of incorporation, bylaws, agreement, a vote of
stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise.

Our Certificate of Incorporation and By-Laws provide that we will indemnify and hold harmless, to the fullest extent
permitted by Section 145 of the Delaware General Corporation Law, as amended from time to time, each person that
such section grants us the power to indemnify.

The Delaware General Corporation Law permits a corporation to provide in its certificate of incorporation that a
director of the corporation shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages
for breach of fiduciary duty as a director, except for liability for:

●    any breach of the director's duty of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders;
●    acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a

knowing violation of law;
●    payments of unlawful dividends or unlawful stock repurchases or redemptions; or
●    any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit.

Our Certificate of Incorporation and By-Laws provide that, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, none of
our directors will be personally liable to us or our stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a
director. Any repeal or modification of this provision will be prospective only and will not adversely affect any
limitation, right or protection of a director of our company existing at the time of such repeal or modification.
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Item 15.   Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities.

Throughout 2008, we sold 588,354 shares of our common stock for an aggregate purchase price of $6,960,534 to
investors who are not U.S. persons (as defined in Rule 902 of Regulation S promulgated under the Securities Act).

On September 15, 2009, we issued 100,000,000 shares of our common stock to a former employee in exchange for
forgiveness of $50,000 due to the employee in accrued salary.

On February 13, 2009, we sold 1,500,000 shares of Series D Preferred Stock for an aggregate purchase price of
$8,256.50.  Effective April 21, 2010, each outstanding share of Series D Preferred Stock was converted into two
shares of Series A Preferred Stock.

On February 4, 2010 we issued 2,200,000 shares of our common stock to Mr. Croxton, our former Chief Executive
Officer and director, in connection with a securities purchase agreement among us, Mr. Croxton and certain investors
and as consideration for the cancellation of his employment agreement with us.

On February 4, 2010 we issued an aggregate of 22,000,000 shares to four persons for services rendered. Of the shares
issued, 10,000,000 shares of common stock were issued pursuant to a consulting agreement with Colonial Ventures,
LLC, an affiliate of Mr. Cohen, our Chairman and Chief Executive Officer.  Half of these shares vested immediately
upon issue and the remaining shares were to vest on the one year anniversary of the agreement.  The agreement was
terminated effective December 31, 2010 and the 5,000,000 unvested shares issued pursuant to the agreement were
cancelled effective December 13, 2010.

Between December 2009 and June 2010 we entered into various securities purchase agreements with accredited
investors pursuant to which we agreed to issue an aggregate of $1,025,000 of our 6% convertible debentures for an
aggregate purchase price of $1,025,000. The debentures bear interest at 6% per annum and mature two years from the
dates of issuance. The debentures are convertible at the option of the holder at any time into shares of common stock,
at a conversion price equal to the lesser of (i) $0.025 per share or (ii) until the 18 month anniversary of the debenture,
the lowest price paid per share or the lowest conversion price per share in a subsequent sale of our equity and/or
convertible debt securities paid by investors after the date of the debenture.  In connection with the agreements, the
investors received warrants to purchase an aggregate of 41,000,000 shares of our common stock. The warrants are
exercisable for a period of five years from the date of issuance at an exercise price of $0.025, subject to adjustment in
certain circumstances. Warrant holders may exercise the warrant on a cashless basis if the fair market value (as
defined in the warrant) of one share of common stock is greater than the initial exercise price.  The convertible
debentures and warrants contain language providing that they can only be converted or exercised to the extent that
upon conversion or exercise the holder, together with its affiliates, would own a maximum of (i) 4.99% of our
outstanding shares of common stock or (ii) 9.99% of our outstanding shares of common stock.

On April 21, 2010, we issued 24,000,000 shares of common stock to two persons as compensation for services
rendered to us.

On June 21, 2010, as consideration for our acquisition of all of the business and assets of Brand Interaction Group,
LLC, we issued Brand Interaction Group, LLC 20,000,000 shares of our common stock.  In connection with the
acquisition, we appointed Mr. Simon, the managing member of Brand Interaction Group, LLC, as our Chief Executive
Officer and issued him 10,000,000 shares of common stock pursuant to an employment agreement.  On December 7,
2010, we canceled the 30,000,000 shares of common stock previously issued to Brand Interaction Group, LLC and
Mr. Simon.

Edgar Filing: NUVEEN SELECT TAX FREE INCOME PORTFOLIO - Form N-CSRS

107



In the fall of 2010, we decided to discontinue the operations of SD Acquisition Corp. because of the disappointing
performance and negative results of its most recent fantasy league event in August 2010.  Mr. Simon resigned as our
Chief Executive Officer on November 15, 2010 and on December 7, 2010, we entered into a spinoff agreement with
BIG, Mr. Simon, SD Acquisition Corp. and certain holders of our outstanding convertible debentures pursuant to
which we agreed to spinoff SD Acquisition Corp. to BIG and Mr. Simon and cancel the 30,000,000 shares of common
stock previously issued to BIG and Mr. Simon.   Upon the execution of the spinoff, we were released from any
obligations and agreements incurred by Mr. Simon on behalf of SD Acquisition Corp.  As set forth in the spinoff
agreement, BIG was obligated to make direct payments of an aggregate of $95,000 to certain holders of our
convertible debentures in order to retire or reduce, on a dollar for dollar basis, amounts due and payable by us to such
holders.  In connection with the foregoing, BIG issued a $95,000 promissory note to these holders.  The note was
payable in six equal monthly installments of $15,833, with the first payment due on January 21, 2011.  On June 20,
2011, BIG fully paid the entire amount of the $95,000 promissory note, reducing the principal balance of our
convertible debentures issued to these holders by $95,000.
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On July 14, 2010 we issued 1,500,000 shares of our common stock to an investor for a purchase price of $0.05 per
share and an aggregate purchase price of $75,000.

On January 10, 2011, we issued 219,863 shares of common stock to Mr.  Kesner, our former Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer, at prices ranging from $0.03 to $0.095 per share, as partial compensation for his services as our
director for the year ending December 31, 2010.

On January 25, 2011, we issued 10,000,000 shares of common stock pursuant to the conversion of certain of our
outstanding convertible debentures and 5,000,000 shares of common stock pursuant to the exercise of certain of our
outstanding warrants.  The conversion price of the debentures and the exercise price of the warrants was $0.025 per
share.  We received $125,000 upon exercise of the warrants.

On May 2, 2011, we issued to Mr. Bleak, our Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Chairman, 10
million shares of common stock and a five year option to purchase 30 million shares of common stock.  The option
may be exercised for cash or shares of common stock at an exercise price of $0.05 per share and is exercisable as to
1/3 of the number of shares granted on each of the first, second and third anniversaries of the date of grant, provided
Mr. Bleak continues to serve as our director on such dates.

On May 23, 2011, we entered into subscription agreements with 23 investors whereby we sold an aggregate of
11,000,000 shares of our common stock at a purchase price of $0.05 per share and an aggregate purchase price of
$550,000.  We agreed to register 5,500,000 of the shares purchased by these investors in this registration statement.

On July 13, 2011, we issued 5,000,000 shares of common stock pursuant to the conversion of certain of our
outstanding convertible debentures.  The conversion price of the debentures was $0.025 per share.  We did not receive
any proceeds from the conversion of these debentures.

The above transactions did not involve any underwriters, underwriting discounts or commissions, or any public
offering. The issuance of these securities was deemed to be exempt from the registration requirements of the
Securities Act of 1933 by virtue of Section 4(2) thereof, as a transaction by an issuer not involving a public offering. 
All share amounts are adjusted for our 1:150 reverse split effective August 25, 2009 and our 2:1 forward split
effective April 21, 2010.

Item 16.   Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules.

Exhibit
No.

Description

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger dated March 2, 2010 (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 2.1 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on May 17, 2010)

2.2 Articles of Merger filed with the Florida Department of State on April 21, 2010
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.2 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 30, 2011)

2.3 Articles of Merger filed with the Delaware Department of State on April 21, 2010
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.3 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 30, 2011)

2.4
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Certificate of Ownership and Merger filed with the Delaware Department of State
on April 25, 2011 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Current Report
on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 29,
2011)
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3.1 Certificate of Incorporation (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on May 17, 2010)

3.2 Bylaws (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Current Report on Form
8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 29, 2011)

3.3 Series A Preferred Stock Certificate of Designation (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3.3 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on May 17, 2010)

4.1 Form of Convertible Debenture issued December 17, 2009 (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on February 3, 2010)

4.2 Form of Convertible Debenture issued February 4, 2010 (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on February 16, 2010)

4.3 Form of Common Stock Purchase Warrant issued February 4, 2010 (Incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on February 16, 2010)

4.4 Form of Convertible Debenture issued April 21, 2010 (Incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 4.1 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on May 17, 2010)

4.5 Form of Common Stock Purchase Warrant issued April 21, 2010 (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on May 17, 2010)

4.6 Form of Convertible Debenture issued May 22, 2010 through June 11, 2010
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 24, 2010)

4.7 Form of Common Stock Purchase Warrant issued May 22, 2010 through June 11
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to the Current Report on Form 8-K
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 24, 2010)

5.1 Opinion of Sichenzia Ross Friedman Ference LLP **

10.1 Lease Agreement dated August 11, 2009 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.1 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on March 30, 2011)

10.2 Stock Purchase Agreement dated December 22, 2009 (Incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 99.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on February 3, 2010)
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10.3 Option Agreement dated December 22, 2009 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
99.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on February 3, 2010)

10.4 Release dated December 22, 2009 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.3 to the
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
on February 3, 2010)+

10.5 Securities Purchase Agreement dated December 17, 2009 (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 99.4 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on February 3, 2010)

10.6 Form of Securities Purchase Agreement (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1
to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on February 16, 2010)
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10.7 Consulting Agreement dated February 4, 2010 (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on February 16, 2010)+

10.8 Demand Promissory Note dated February 5, 2010 (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.4 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on June 24, 2010)

10.9 Security Agreement dated February 5, 2010 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.5 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on June 24, 2010)

10.10 Peaceful Procession Letter Agreement dated February 6, 2010 (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on June 24, 2010)

10.11 Assignment Agreement dated June 9, 2010 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.7 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on June 24, 2010)

10.12 Consulting Agreement dated June 24, 2010 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.8 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on June 24, 2010)

10.13 Asset Purchase Agreement dated June 21, 2010 (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on June 24, 2010)

10.14 Employment Agreement dated June 21, 2010 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.2 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on June 24, 2010) +

10.15 Lock-Up Agreement dated June 21, 2010 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.3 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on June 24, 2010)

10.16 Spinoff Agreement dated December 7, 2010 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.16 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on March 30, 2011)

10.17 Amendment to Consulting Agreement dated December 13, 2010 (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.17 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on March 30, 2011)+

10.18 Termination Letter dated March 11, 2011 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.18 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on March 30, 2011)+

10.19
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Settlement and Release Agreement dated March 14, 2011 (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.19 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on March 30, 2011)

10.20 Quitclaim Deed dated April 26, 2011 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to
the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 29, 2011)

10.21 Stock Option Agreement dated May 2, 2011 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on May 3, 2011)

10.22 Form of Subscription Agreement (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
on May 26, 2011)

10.23 Supplement to Subscription Agreement (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2
to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on May 26, 2011)
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10.24 Commercial/Industrial Lease dated May 1, 2011 (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.24 to the Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on July 22, 2011)

10.25 Professional Services Agreement dated April 1, 2011  (Incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.25 to the Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on July 22, 2011)+

10.26 Services and Employee Leasing Agreement dated June 1, 2011 (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.26 to the Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on July 22, 2011)+

21.1 List of Subsidiaries (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 21.1 to the Annual
Report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
March 30, 2011)

23.1 Consent of Randall N. Drake, CPA, PA*

23.2 Consent of Sichenzia Ross Friedman Ference LLP (included in Exhibit 5.1)**

24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page of the Registration Statement on
Form S-1 filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on July 22, 2011)

* Filed herewith.
** To be filed by amendment.
+ Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.

Item 17.   Undertakings.

The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:

(1) To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration
statement:

(i) To include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act;

(ii) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the
registration statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which,
individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in
the registration statement.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or decrease in volume
of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which
was registered) and any deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum
offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and
price represent no more than a 20 percent change in the maximum aggregate offering price set
forth in the “Calculation of Registration Fee” table in the effective registration statement; and

(iii)
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To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously
disclosed in the registration statement or any material change to such information in the
registration statement.
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(2) That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act, each such post-effective amendment
shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of the
securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

(3) To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered that
remain unsold at the termination of the offering.

(4) That, for the purpose of determining liability of the undersigned registrant under the Securities Act to any
purchaser in the initial distribution of the securities:

The undersigned registrant undertakes that in a primary offering of securities of the undersigned registrant pursuant to
this registration statement, regardless of the underwriting method used to sell the securities to the purchaser, if the
securities are offered or sold to such purchaser by means of any of the following communications, the undersigned
registrant will be a seller to the purchaser and will be considered to offer or sell such securities to such purchaser:

(i) Any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of the undersigned registrant relating to the offering
required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424 (§ 230.424 of this chapter);

(ii) Any free writing prospectus relating to the offering prepared by or on behalf of the
undersigned registrant or used or referred to by the undersigned registrant;

(iii) The portion of any other free writing prospectus relating to the offering containing material
information about the undersigned registrant or its securities provided by or on behalf of the
undersigned registrant; and

(iv) Any other communication that is an offer in the offering made by the undersigned registrant to
the purchaser.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors, officers and
controlling persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrant has been advised
that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as
expressed in the Act and is, therefore, unenforceable.

In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the registrant of
expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the registrant in the successful defense of any
action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities
being registered, the registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling
precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against
public policy as expressed in the Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

For the purpose of determining liability under the Securities Act to any purchaser, each prospectus filed pursuant to
Rule 424(b) as part of a registration statement relating to an offering, other than registration statements relying on
Rule 430B or other than prospectuses filed in reliance on Rule 430A (§ 230.430A of this chapter), shall be deemed to
be part of and included in the registration statement as of the date it is first used after effectiveness.  Provided,
however, that no statement made in a registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement or
made in a document incorporated or deemed incorporated by reference into the registration statement or prospectus
that is part of the registration statement will, as to a purchaser with a time of contract of sale prior to such first use,
supersede or modify any statement that was made in the registration statement or prospectus that was part of the
registration statement or made in any such document immediately prior to such date of first use.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the registrant has duly caused this registration statement to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City Apache Junction, State of Arizona
on September 23, 2011.

SILVER HORN MINING LTD.

By:  /s/ Daniel Bleak
Name: Daniel Bleak
Title: Chief Executive Officer

POWER OF ATTORNEY

In accordance with the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the
following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date

/s/ Daniel Bleak

Chief Executive Officer, Chairman of the Board of
Directors and Chief Financial Officer (Principal
Executive Officer and Principal Accounting Officer) September 23, 2011

Daniel Bleak

* Director September 23, 2011
John Eckersley

* Signed by Daniel Bleak as attorney-in-fact.
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit
No.

Description

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger dated March 2, 2010 (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 2.1 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on May 17, 2010)

2.2 Articles of Merger filed with the Florida Department of State on April 21, 2010
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.2 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 30, 2011)

2.3 Articles of Merger filed with the Delaware Department of State on April 21, 2010
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.3 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 30, 2011)

2.4 Certificate of Ownership and Merger filed with the Delaware Department of State
on April 25, 2011 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Current Report
on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 29,
2011)

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on May 17, 2010)

3.2 Bylaws (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Current Report on Form
8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 29, 2011)

3.3 Series A Preferred Stock Certificate of Designation (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3.3 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on May 17, 2010)

4.1 Form of Convertible Debenture issued December 17, 2009 (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on February 3, 2010)

4.2 Form of Convertible Debenture issued February 4, 2010 (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on February 16, 2010)

4.3 Form of Common Stock Purchase Warrant issued February 4, 2010 (Incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on February 16, 2010)

4.4 Form of Convertible Debenture issued April 21, 2010 (Incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 4.1 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on May 17, 2010)

4.5
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Form of Common Stock Purchase Warrant issued April 21, 2010 (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on May 17, 2010)

4.6 Form of Convertible Debenture issued May 22, 2010 through June 11, 2010
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 24, 2010)

4.7 Form of Common Stock Purchase Warrant issued May 22, 2010 through June 11
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to the Current Report on Form 8-K
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 24, 2010)

5.1 Opinion of Sichenzia Ross Friedman Ference LLP **
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10.1 Lease Agreement dated August 11, 2009 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.1 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on March 30, 2011)

10.2 Stock Purchase Agreement dated December 22, 2009 (Incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 99.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on February 3, 2010)

10.3 Option Agreement dated December 22, 2009 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
99.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on February 3, 2010)

10.4 Release dated December 22, 2009 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.3 to the
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
on February 3, 2010)+

10.5 Securities Purchase Agreement dated December 17, 2009 (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 99.4 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on February 3, 2010)

10.6 Form of Securities Purchase Agreement (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1
to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on February 16, 2010)

10.7 Consulting Agreement dated February 4, 2010 (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on February 16, 2010)+

10.8 Demand Promissory Note dated February 5, 2010 (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.4 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on June 24, 2010)

10.9 Security Agreement dated February 5, 2010 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.5 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on June 24, 2010)

10.10 Peaceful Procession Letter Agreement dated February 6, 2010 (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on June 24, 2010)

10.11 Assignment Agreement dated June 9, 2010 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.7 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on June 24, 2010)

10.12 Consulting Agreement dated June 24, 2010 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.8 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on June 24, 2010)

10.13
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Asset Purchase Agreement dated June 21, 2010 (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on June 24, 2010)

10.14 Employment Agreement dated June 21, 2010 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.2 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on June 24, 2010) +

10.15 Lock-Up Agreement dated June 21, 2010 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.3 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on June 24, 2010)

10.16 Spinoff Agreement dated December 7, 2010 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.16 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on March 30, 2011)

10.17 Amendment to Consulting Agreement dated December 13, 2010 (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.17 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on March 30, 2011)+

10.18 Termination Letter dated March 11, 2011 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.18 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on March 30, 2011)+
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10.19 Settlement and Release Agreement dated March 14, 2011 (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.19 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on March 30, 2011)

10.20 Quitclaim Deed dated April 26, 2011 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to
the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 29, 2011)

10.21 Stock Option Agreement dated May 2, 2011 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on May 3, 2011)

10.22 Form of Subscription Agreement (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
on May 26, 2011)

10.23 Supplement to Subscription Agreement (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2
to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on May 26, 2011)

10.24 Commercial/Industrial Lease dated May 1, 2011 (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.24 to the Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on July 22, 2011)

10.25 Professional Services Agreement dated April 1, 2011  (Incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.25 to the Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on July 22, 2011)+

10.26 Services and Employee Leasing Agreement dated June 1, 2011 (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.26 to the Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on July 22, 2011)+

21.1 List of Subsidiaries (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 21.1 to the Annual
Report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
March 30, 2011)

23.1 Consent of Randall N. Drake, CPA, PA*

23.2 Consent of Sichenzia Ross Friedman Ference LLP (included in Exhibit 5.1)**

24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page of the Registration Statement on
Form S-1 filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on July 22, 2011)

* Filed herewith.
** To be filed by amendment.
+ Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.
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